

# General Curriculum Report #250

UNIVERSITY OF IDAHO - REGISTRAR'S OFFICE

November 14, 2008

## TO: MEMBERS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF IDAHO FACULTY

The items listed below, approved by the University Curriculum Committee, will be considered to have the necessary faculty approvals unless a petition requesting further consideration of specific items is signed by five faculty members and submitted to the chair of the Faculty Council within 21 calendar days after the date of circulation. If no petition is received within 21 days, the entire report will be submitted to the president for approval and transmittal to the regents, if regents' action is required. If a petition is received, the items in the report for which further consideration is requested will be referred to the Faculty Council and the remainder of the report will move forward. On items referred to it, the council may: (1) affirm the action and report it to a meeting of the university faculty, (2) amend the action and report it to a meeting of the university faculty, or (3) rescind the action. *Note:* If a petition concerns courses or curricula in the College of Letters Arts and Social Sciences or in the College of Agricultural and Life Sciences, and is signed by five faculty members of the respective college, those items will be returned to the college concerned for further consideration.

\*\*\*\*\*

### Accounting

1. Drop the following courses [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

#### **Acct 205 Fundamentals of Accounting (4 cr)**

Principles of financial and managerial accounting with emphasis on the role of accounting information in decision making by managers and external users. Projects and assignments are done using spreadsheet software. Three lectures and one hour of lab a week. May include evening exams. Carries no credit after Acct 201 and 202; carries 3 credits after either Acct 201 or 202.

**Recommended Equivalency:** Acct 201 & 202

#### **Acct 311 Accounting for Business Decisions II (2 cr)**

May only be repeated once. Student may petition to repeat a second time in consultation with the college dean and course instructor. Use of accounting systems to support planning and decision-making in organizations; managing the firm's financial, human, and information resources; and business operating decisions. May include evening exams.

**Prereq:** Acct 310

**Coreq:** Bus 343

**Recommended Substitution:** None

#### **Acct 381 Accounting for Managers and Investors (3 cr)**

Not open for cr to College of Business & Economics majors. Development of knowledge and skills relating to the use of accounting information to enhance decision making. May involve some evening exams. Carries no credit after Acct 311.

**Prereq:** Acct 201 and 202, or Acct 205

**Recommended Equivalency:** Acct 310 & 311

2. Add the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

#### **Acct 440 Fraud Examination (3 cr)**

Fraud prevention, detection, investigation, and resolution. May include evening exams.

**Prereq:** Acct 201 and 310

3. Reactivate the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

#### **Acct 385 Cost and Management Accounting (3 cr)**

Design and use of cost management systems to support decision making and influence behavior; includes tracing costs to processes, activities, products, and customers; budgeting and responsibility accounting. May require evening exams.

**Prereq:** Acct 201 and Acct 202

4. Add the following joint-listed course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

#### **Acct ~~J482~~/J582 Enterprise Accounting (3 cr)**

Carries no credit toward master's degree in accounting. Both business and non-business students will learn the critical role played by financial statements as entrepreneurs try to launch a new business. The trade-offs of various funding sources and their impacts on financial statements are also explored. Content will be presented in an integrated manner, rather than concept by concept, to emphasize the interrelatedness of forecasts and assumptions regarding revenues, costs, and financing on financial statements and thus, the resulting business model. Additional projects and/or assignments required for graduate credit. May involve evening exams.

5. Change the description of the following courses [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

#### **Acct 201 Introduction to Financial Accounting (3 cr)**

Overview of the nature and purpose of general purpose financial statements provided to external decision makers; emphasis on use of financial statement information. May include evening exams. ~~Carries only 1 credit after Acct 205.~~

#### **Acct 202 Introduction to Managerial Accounting (3 cr)**

Intro to cost behavior and managerial use of accounting information for planning, control, and performance evaluation. May involve evening exams. ~~Carries only 1 credit after Acct 205.~~

**Acct 582 Enterprise Accounting (3 cr)**

~~Carries no credit toward master's degree in accounting. Both business and non-business students will learn the critical role played by financial statements as entrepreneurs try to launch a new business. The trade-offs of various funding sources and their impacts on financial statements are also explored. Content will be presented in an integrated manner, rather than concept by concept, to emphasize the interrelatedness of forecasts and assumptions regarding revenues, costs, and financing on financial statements and thus, the resulting business model. May involve evening exams. See Acct J482/J582.~~

6. Change the prerequisites of the following courses [Effective: Summer 2009]

**Acct 315 Corporate Accounting and Reporting I (3 cr)**

Preparation of general purpose financial statements for external users based on U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Emphasis on transactions relating to financing and investing activities. Conceptual framework based instruction includes comparison with alternative treatments used in other countries and under U.S. tax code. May include evening exams.

Prereq: Acct ~~310~~201 and Acct 202

**Acct J430/J530 Accounting for Public Sector Entities (3 cr)**

Conceptual and procedural issues involving accounting, reporting, and auditing public sector organizations; topics include state and local governmental accounting principles, GASB/FASB jurisdiction over not-for-profit organizations, federal financial and performance auditing standards, and relevant current issues. Additional class meetings, projects, and/or assignments required for graduate credit. May include evening exams.

Prereq: Acct ~~201 and 202, or Acct 205~~315

**Acct 492 Auditing and Controls (3 cr)**

Value of the audit, concepts of attestation and relevant reporting, theories of evidence, development of risk analysis approach to auditing, with emphasis on internal and performance auditing; documentation and understanding of internal control structure, environment, system design, procedures and testing. May include evening exams.

Prereq: Acct ~~275~~305 and Acct 315

**Acct 570 Advanced Accounting Systems Analysis and Controls (3 cr)**

Emphasis on the role of computer and information technology in the development, analysis, and operation of accounting information systems; includes advanced coverage of accounting transaction cycles, accounting systems planning and analysis, accounting system design, accounting systems implementation and operation, and the accounting system internal control structure. May include evening exams. (Fall only)

Prereq: Acct ~~275~~305

Coreq: Acct 492

7. Change the title of the following courses [Effective: Summer 2009]

**Acct J484/J584 Federal ~~Taxation of Entities and State Taxes-II~~ (3 cr)**

Taxation of corporations and partnerships with emphasis on tax planning, tax research; the case method is used. Additional class meetings, projects, and/or assignments required for graduate credit. May include evening exams.

Prereq: Acct 483

8. Change the prerequisites and title of the following course [Effective: Summer 2009]

**Acct 483 ~~Fundamentals of Federal Taxation and State Taxes-I~~ (3 cr)**

Income determination, deductions, accounting methods, sales of property, deferral of tax, taxation of the individual, tax research, with primary emphasis on tax planning; the case method is used. May include evening exams.

Prereq: Acct 201 and Acct 202, ~~or Acct 205~~

9. Change the co-requisites and prerequisites of the following course [Effective: Summer 2009]

**Acct 592 Financial Accounting and Reporting Seminar (3 cr)**

Accounting for complex modern business transactions including consolidations, partnerships, and financial instruments; students are expected to conduct research in the professional literature and document their findings and conclusions in cases where there may be no authoritative guidance; cases are considered from the perspective of the reporting entity, its auditors, the users of the financial statements and other stakeholders. (Spring only)

Prereq: Acct ~~415 or Prereq or Coreq: Acct 515 and 564~~

10. Change the number and prerequisites of the following course [Effective: Summer 2009]

**Acct ~~275-305~~ Accounting Information Systems (3 cr) (Acct 275)**

Role of accounting information systems in effective control of organizations; coverage of internal controls, flowcharting, systems analysis and design, implementation and evaluation as they relate to the major systems cycles; revenue, purchases, production, payroll, cash receipts and disbursements. May include evening exams.

Prereq: Acct 201 and Acct 202, ~~or Acct 205.~~

11. Change the description, prerequisites and title of the following courses [Effective: Summer 2009]

**Acct J486/J586 ~~Accounting for Contemporary~~ Management ~~Accounting Issues~~ ~~Decision-Making and Control~~ (3 cr)**

Synthesis of managerial accounting skills ~~through case analysis, written and oral reports; topics include decision making, divisional performance evaluation, transfer pricing, activity based costing, theory of constraints, and total quality management and knowledge through study of current managerial accounting topics beyond those offered in Acct 310 – Acct 311.~~ Additional class meetings, projects, and/or assignments required for graduate credit. May include evening exams. ~~(Spring only)~~  
**Prereq:** Acct ~~311~~385

12. Change the curricular requirement of **Accounting** (B.S.Bus.) [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

Required course work includes the university requirements (see regulation J-3) the general requirements for graduation from the College of Business and Economics (see Part 4), and:

Acct ~~275–305~~ Accounting Information Systems (3 cr)  
 Acct 315 Corporate Accounting and Reporting I (3 cr)  
Acct 385 Cost and Management Accounting (3 cr)  
 Acct 414 Corporate Accounting and Reporting II (3 cr)  
 Acct 483 Fundamentals of Federal Taxation ~~Federal and State Taxes I~~ (3 cr)  
 Acct 492 Auditing and Controls (3 cr)  
 Accounting electives chosen from the following (6 cr):  
 Acct 415 Advanced Financial Accounting and Reporting (3 cr)  
 Acct 430 Accounting for Public Sector Entities (3 cr)  
Acct 440 Fraud Examination (3 cr)  
 Acct 484 Federal Taxation of Entities ~~Federal and State Taxes II~~ (3 cr)  
 Acct 485 Estate Planning (3 cr)  
 Acct 486 Contemporary Management Accounting Issues ~~Accounting for Management Decision Making and Control~~ (3 cr)  
 BLaw 420 Commercial Law (3 cr)  
 Additional courses in communication or writing beyond the UI core (upper div preferred) (6 cr)  
 Electives to total 128 credits for the degree

13. Change the curricular requirement of **Accounting** (Minor) [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

~~Acct 205 Fundamentals of Accounting (4 cr) or Acct 201-202 Intro to Financial Accounting & Intro to Managerial Accounting (6 cr)~~  
Acct 201 Introduction to Financial Accounting (3 cr)  
Acct 202 Introduction to Managerial Accounting (3 cr)  
~~Acct 310-311 Accounting for Business Decisions I-II or Acct 381 Accounting for Managers and Investors (3-4 cr)~~  
 Acct 315 Corporate Accounting and Reporting I (3 cr)  
 Courses selected from the following to total at least ~~18-20~~ cr:  
 Acct ~~275–305~~ Accounting Information Systems (3 cr)  
Acct 310 Accounting for Business Decisions I (2 cr)  
Acct 385 Cost and Management Accounting (3 cr)  
 Acct 414 Corporate Accounting and Reporting II (3 cr)  
 Acct 415 Advanced Financial Accounting and Reporting (3 cr)  
 Acct 430 Accounting for Public Sector Entities (3 cr)  
Acct 440 Fraud Examination (3 cr)  
Acct 482 Enterprise Accounting (3 cr)  
 Acct 483 Fundamentals of Federal Taxation ~~Federal and State Taxes I~~ (3 cr)  
 Acct 484 Federal Taxation of Entities ~~Federal and State Taxes II~~ (3 cr)  
 Acct 485 Estate Planning (3 cr)  
 Acct 486 Accounting for Management Decision Making and Control (3 cr)  
 Acct 492 Auditing and Controls (3 cr)  
 BLaw 420 Commercial Law (3 cr)

**Agricultural and Extension Education**

1. Add the following courses [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**AgEd 158 Introduction to Supervised Agricultural Experience Programs (1 cr)**

This course is designed to introduce the student to important concepts in conducting and organizing supervised agricultural experience projects related to secondary agricultural education classroom and local FFA chapter. Topics will include project planning, goal setting, budgeting, record keeping, basic technical writing, project/program evaluation, employability skills, citizenship, employee/employer relations, and group and individual interpersonal communication skills. (Spring only)

**AgEd 159 Introduction to the FFA Organization (1-2 cr)**

This course is designed to introduce the student to important concepts in conducting, organizing, and competing in activities inherent in the Idaho and National FFA Organizations as an outgrowth of the secondary agricultural education classroom instruction and coupled with a successful supervised agricultural experience program. Topics will include parliamentary procedure, FFA History and activities, public speaking and communications, project planning, goal setting, budgeting, record keeping, basic technical writing, project/program evaluation, employability skills, citizenship, employee/employer relations, and group and individual interpersonal communication skills. (Spring only)

2. Change the curricular requirement of **Agricultural Extension Education** (Minor) [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

AgEd 180 Introduction to Agricultural Education (1 cr)

AgEd 181 Introduction to Extension Education (1 cr)  
 AgEd 359 Developing 4-H Youth Programs (2 cr)  
[AgEd 446 Youth Education in Agriculture \(2 cr\)](#)  
[AgEd 447 Adult Education in Agriculture \(2 cr\)](#)  
 AgEd 448 Foundations of Extension Education (3 cr)  
[AgEd 450 Developing Leaders \(2 cr\)](#)  
[AgEd 451 Communicating in Agriculture \(2 cr\)](#)  
[AgEd 452 Methods of Teaching Agriculture \(3 cr\)](#)  
 AgEd 498 Internship (~~8~~-6 cr)

### **Agricultural Economics and Rural Sociology**

1. Change the credits of the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**AgEc 489 Understanding and Using Futures and Options Markets (2-3 cr)**

How futures and options markets work, types of futures and options markets, a practical understanding of their role as investment and risk management tools, and individual student management of a simulated futures and options trading account.

**Prereq:** Math 143 or higher, and Econ 202 or 272

assessment, where course structure and content will accommodate increased credit and classroom interaction.

2. Change the description and title of the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**AgEc ID535 ~~Agribusiness~~ Applied Industrial Organization (3 cr) WSU EconS 535**

Economic and strategic management theories and their relevance to agribusiness decision-making, including empirical applications. (~~Spring-Fall~~ only)

3. Change the cooperative status of the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**AgEc J427/~~ID&WS~~-J527 Mathematics for Economists (3 cr) WSU EconS 527**

Same as Econ J427/J527. Applications of linear algebra and calculus to market, macroeconomic, and firm models for comparative static equilibrium and constrained optimization analysis. (Fall only)

4. Change the prerequisites of the following courses [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**AgEc 301 Agricultural Economics I (3 cr)**

Microeconomic principles applied to agricultural production and the management of agribusiness firms with an introduction to spreadsheet based statistical, mathematical and optimization techniques for analyzing and solving real world management problems.

**Prereq:** Econ 202 ~~or 272; and~~, Math 143 ~~with a grade of 'C' or better, and Stat 251~~

**AgEc 302 Agricultural Economics II (3 cr)**

Microeconomic principles applied to agricultural markets and consumer demand, with an introduction to spreadsheet based statistical and forecasting tools for analyzing associated real world pricing and consumer demand concerns facing managers of agribusiness firms.

**Prereq:** Econ 202 ~~or 272; and~~, Math 143, ~~and Stat 251~~

5. Change the curricular requirements of **Agricultural Economics and Agribusiness (B.S.Ag.Econ.)** [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

### **CORE COURSES FOR B.S.AG.ECON.**

Acct 205 Fundamentals of Accounting (4 cr)  
 AgEc 101 The Business of Agriculture (1 cr)  
 AgEc 278 Farm and Agribusiness Management (4 cr)  
 AgEc 289 Agricultural Markets and Prices (3 cr)  
 AgEc 301 Agricultural Economics I (3 cr)  
 AgEc 302 Agricultural Economics II (3 cr)  
 AgEc 356 Agricultural and Rural Policy (3 cr)  
 Biol 102 Biology and Society or Biol 115 Cells and the Evolution of Life or MMBB 250, 255 General Microbiology (4-5 cr)  
 Chem 101 Introduction to Chemistry I or Chem 111 Principles of Chemistry I (4 cr)  
 Comm 101 Fundamentals of Public Speaking (2 cr)  
 Econ 201, 202 Principles of Economics (6 cr)  
 Engl 317 Technical Writing (agribusiness majors may substitute Engl 313) (3 cr)  
~~Math 143 Pre-calculus Algebra and Analytic Geometry (3 cr)~~  
 Stat 251 Statistical Methods (3 cr)

### **AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS (B.S.Ag.Econ.)**

Required course work includes the university requirements (see regulation J-3), the agricultural economics core, and:

AgEc 478 Advanced Agribusiness Management (3 cr)  
 AgEc 481 Agricultural Markets in a Global Economy (3 cr)

Econ 351 Intermediate Macroeconomic Analysis (3 cr)  
Econ 352 Intermediate Microeconomic Analysis (3 cr)  
[Math 160 Survey of Calculus](#) or Math 170 Analytic Geometry and Calculus I (4 cr)  
Select from the following (3 cr):  
    AgEc 383 Economics for Natural Resource Managers (3 cr)  
    Econ 385 Environmental Economics (3 cr)  
Agricultural economics electives (3 cr)  
Economics electives (6 cr)  
Technical agriculture electives (12 cr)  
Electives to total 128 cr for the degree

### **AGRIBUSINESS (B.S.Ag.Econ.)**

Required course work includes the university requirements (see regulation J-3), the agricultural economics core, and:

Acct 310 Accounting for Business Decisions I (2 cr)  
Acct 311 Accounting for Business Decisions II (2 cr)  
AgEc 478 Advanced Agribusiness Management (3 cr)  
AgEc 481 Agricultural Markets in a Global Economy (3 cr)  
[Choose one of the following \(3-4 cr\):](#)  
    [Math 143 Pre-calculus Algebra and Analytic Geometry \(3 cr\)](#)  
    [Math 160 Survey of Calculus \(4 cr\)](#)  
    [Math 170 Analytic Geometry and Calculus I \(4 cr\)](#)  
Select from the following (3 cr):  
    AgEc 383 Economics for Natural Resource Managers (3 cr)  
    AgEc 477 Law, Ethics, and the Environment (3 cr)  
    Econ 385 Environmental Economics (3 cr)  
Select two of the following (6 cr):  
    BLaw 265 Legal Environment of Business (3 cr)  
    Bus 321 Marketing (3 cr)  
    Bus 413 Organizational Behavior (3 cr)  
Ag economics, economics, [accounting](#), or business electives (12 cr)  
Technical agriculture electives (12 cr)  
Electives to total 128 cr for the degree

### **Animal and Veterinary Science**

1. Add the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

#### **AVS ID274 Beef Feedlot Systems (2 cr) WSU AS 274**

Overview of feeding management, feed milling and batching, animal health, and economics of the commercial cattle feeding business. One 1-day field trip.

### **Biological and Agricultural Engineering**

1. Change the cross-list status of the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

#### **BAE WS482 Food Process Engineering Design (3 cr) WSU BSysE 482**

[See as FS J482/J582.](#)

~~Fundamentals for design of food processing systems; food properties; thermal and physical processes.~~

~~Prereq: FST 433~~

### **Business**

1. Add the following courses [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

#### **Bus 339 Spreadsheet Modeling (1 cr)**

The course is focused on developing students' detailed understanding of modeling and managing data in a business environment. Hands-on material is presented in this course making use of spreadsheets to model and manage data.

**Coreq:** Acct 310, Bus 340, Bus 341, Bus 342, and Econ 340

#### **Bus 446 Six Sigma Innovation (3 cr)**

See Stat 446.

#### **Bus 468 Advanced Trading Seminar (1 cr, max 6)**

Graded Pass/Fail. This course is the third in a sequence of courses focused on trading securities. Students who take this course will either trade a portfolio funded by the Barker Capital Markets and Trading Program endowment, or be actively working towards qualifying for a funded portfolio. Students will receive mentoring from the instructor and other faculty participating in the Barker Program. The

students will also interact with other funded traders and, on occasion, provide mentoring to students in earlier stages of the program. Recommended Preparation: Stat 251 or equivalent, Econ 201 and 202, or 272 or equivalent.  
**Prereq:** Bus 465, Bus 466 and Permission

**EMBA 506 Research Seminar (cr arr)**

2. Change the prerequisites of the following courses [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**Bus 340 Team Building and Group Dynamics (2 cr)**

May only be repeated once. Student may petition to repeat a second time in consultation with the Dean and course faculty team. Open only to undergraduate CBE majors. Issues in the formation, development, and management of work groups and teams; problems and characteristics common to group situations and strategies for improving team productivity; specific topics include increasing self-awareness, clarifying and managing team-member roles, understanding intercultural communication, capitalizing on the potential of diverse work groups, problem-solving and decision-making, project planning, and identifying the role of leadership in teams. May involve evening exams.

**Prereq:** ~~Math 160 or 170~~

**Coreq:** Acct 310, Bus 341, Bus 342, and Econ 340

**Bus 407 Financial Institutions (3 cr)**

Management and regulation of commercial and nonmonetary financial institutions including savings and loan institutions. May involve evening exams.

**Prereq:** ~~Bus 301 or 340-345; and Acct 310, Acct 311, Econ 340 and Econ 343~~ Acct 310, Acct 311, Bus 302, Bus 340-345, and Econ 340

**Bus 415 New Venture Creation (3 cr)**

The primary purposes of this course are to help diverse teams of students create business plans detailing the operational and financial aspects of a proposed product innovation, and where appropriate, prepare teams to compete in the VIEW-sponsored Business Plan Competition. In order to accomplish this, students will learn how to research and effectively communicate all aspects of a typical business plan, including, but not necessarily limited to: industry analysis, competitor analysis, target marketing, sales strategy, risk assessment, legal considerations, operational plan, management and staffing plan, financial plan and executive summary. The intention is to have the class be a practical-based "laboratory" much of the time, with occasional lectures, demonstrations, guest speakers, relevant videos, and student presentations throughout the term.

**Prereq:** Senior standing or Permission

3. Change the co-requisites and prerequisites of the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**EMBA 523 Launching New Products and Businesses (2 cr)**

Management of introducing new products and ventures. Examines marketing, engineering, finance, and production management decisions.

**Prereq:** EMBA 511, EMBA 512, ~~513~~ and EMBA 514

**Coreq:** EMBA 521, EMBA 524, ~~and~~ EMBA 525, and EMBA 526

4. Change the co-requisites of the following courses [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**EMBA 511 Evolution of Management Thought (1 cr)**

Traces the cross-cultural evolution of management and leadership theory and practice from antiquity to the present.

**Prereq:** EMBA 507, EMBA 508 and EMBA 509

**Coreq:** EMBA 512, ~~513~~ and EMBA 514

**EMBA 514 Financial Reporting and Financial Management (4 cr)**

Introduction to financial accounting, financial statement analysis, and capital budgeting. Employs the tools of accounting and finance to help managers make short-term and long-term decisions. Topics include the role of financial reporting, analysis and auditing in the capital markets, long-term financing through capital structure management, and working capital management.

**Prereq:** EMBA 507, EMBA 508 and EMBA 509

**Coreq:** EMBA 511, ~~and~~ EMBA 512 ~~and~~ 513

**EMBA 525 Managing Relationships to Influence Behavior (2 cr)**

Principles of developing and maintaining exchange relationships. Application of the principles to the practice of managing relationships between the organization and two key stakeholder groups: employees and customers.

**Prereq:** EMBA 511, EMBA 512, EMBA 513 and EMBA 514

**Coreq:** EMBA 521, EMBA 523, ~~and~~ EMBA 524, and EMBA 526

5. Change the prerequisites and title of the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**Bus 464 Derivatives and Financial Engineering (3 cr)**

This course will cover methods used to establish the fair price of derivative securities and the creation of synthetic securities, demonstrate the practical uses of derivatives in speculation, hedging and arbitrage, and examine the process of measurement and management of financial risk. (Fall only)

**Prereq:** Acct 310, Acct 311, Bus 302, Bus 340-345, and Econ 340

6. Change the credits, prerequisites and title of the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**EMBA 532 ~~Strategic Leadership for Innovation and Change In the Global Environment~~ Entrepreneurship and Innovation (4-3 cr)**

Strategic analysis of the structural and environmental factors related to adaptive change in learning organizations within the global environment.

**Prereq:** EMBA 510, EMBA 521, EMBA 523, EMBA 524, ~~and~~ EMBA 525, ~~and~~ EMBA 526

**Coreq:** EMBA 534 and EMBA 535

7. Change the co-requisites, prerequisites and title of the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**EMBA 521 Strategy Formulation and Execution for Sustainable Competitive Advantage (2 cr)**

Formulation and implementation of competitive strategies to identify, build and leverage core competencies in an uncertain, competitive, and ambiguous environment. Theory and practice of strategy implementation and execution. Emphasizes assessing the alignment of strategy with action throughout the organization as well as strengthening linkages through business process design and measurement.

**Prereq:** EMBA 511, EMBA 512, ~~513~~ and EMBA 514

**Coreq:** EMBA 523, EMBA 524, ~~and~~ EMBA 525, ~~and~~ EMBA 526

8. Change the description of the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**EMBA 507 Internal and External Analysis (1 cr)**

Integrative module providing an overview of the program with focus on ~~personal and~~ environmental analysis of factors influencing leadership and firm performance.

**Coreq:** EMBA 508 and EMBA 509

9. Change the description, grade mode and title of the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**Bus 100 The World of Business Profession (1 cr)**

Open only to freshmen and sophomores (less than 58 credits). ~~Examines types of businesses, the management of businesses, and the creation of new businesses. Special focus is placed on the role of the entrepreneur. Introduces the impact of global and domestic economic forces. Considers legal and ethical issues. Introduction to the environment in which the business operates and how the roles and responsibility of the business professional vary depending on the functional specialty and the level within the organization; career opportunities in business will be discussed to help students develop a strong sense of future academic and professional direction. Graded P/F.~~ May involve field trips.

10. Change the description and title of the following courses [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**Bus 531 ~~Managing the Design Process~~ Design for Six Sigma and Lean Management (3 cr)**

~~Same as Stat 511. Integration of management, statistics, and engineering principles driving design and development of, or innovation in products, processes, and systems; topics include Design for Six Sigma; lean management and manufacturing; transforming the voice of the customer from idea to reality; time-to-market compression in product development through quality function deployment. Principles of management as they relate to the design and development of new products and the improvement of existing products; focus on interrelationships between marketing, engineering, and manufacturing functions; topics include strategic implications of design, marketing strategy as it relates to product design, product life cycles, understanding customer needs, translating customer information into product specifications, use of quality management principles in design, time to market compression in product development, concurrent engineering, design for manufacturing, and implications of ISO 9000 on design. May involve evening exams and/or field trips.~~

**Prereq:** undergraduate degree in engineering or Permission

**Econ 447 ~~International Development~~ Economics of Developing Countries (3 cr)**

Same as AgEc 447. Characteristics of ~~under~~development; historical perspective; ~~macroeconomic~~ theories and policies; ~~models of growth, poverty, inequality, trade, aid and debt; microeconomic theories and policy; health, nutrition and education, agriculture, rural markets for land, labor and credit, and corruption~~ development problems, e.g., poverty and income distribution, population, urban-rural migration and unemployment, agriculture, trade, aid, investment, debt; future prospects.

**Prereq:** Econ 201 and Econ 202; or Econ 272; or Permission

11. Change the co-requisites, description and prerequisites of the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**EMBA 524 Strategic Cost and Process Management (3 cr)**

~~This course examines the concepts and tools needed for systematically designing, evaluating, and improving business processes to better achieve organizational objectives and for understanding and managing the costs associated with these processes and the products and services resulting from them. Introduction to cost behavior and product costing as a foundation for preparing and understanding operating budgets. Emphasis will be placed on selecting and using appropriate accounting methods and process analysis tools for a variety of production processes, market conditions and competitive environments.~~

**Prereq:** EMBA 511, EMBA 512, ~~513~~ and EMBA 514

**Coreq:** EMBA 521, EMBA 523, ~~and~~ EMBA 525, ~~and~~ EMBA 526

12. Change the co-requisites, credits and description of the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**EMBA 512 Managing Complex Systems (3-2 cr)**

Managing the firm as a complex adaptive system. ~~Applied analysis of markets and environments for understanding social systems. Analysis of national and global markets, and political and social environments, including taxation, as a framework for understanding organizational systems.~~

**Prereq:** EMBA 507, EMBA 508 and EMBA 509

**Coreq:** EMBA 511, ~~513~~ and EMBA 514

13. Change the credits, description, prerequisites and title of the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**EMBA 534 Managing and Leading ~~Projects~~ Change (4-1 cr)**

~~Techniques, tools, and software used to select, plan, initiate, manage, and control projects.~~ Concepts and approaches for managing environmental complexity and uncertainty, and leading adaptive and transformational change in organizations, ~~vague mandates, dynamic risk, and time-critical deadlines.~~

**Prereq:** EMBA 510, EMBA 521, EMBA 523, EMBA 524, ~~and~~ EMBA 525, and EMBA 526

**Coreq:** EMBA 532 and EMBA 535

14. Change the co-requisites, number and prerequisites of the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**EMBA ~~513–526~~ Social Responsibility and Ethical Leadership (1 cr) (EMBA 513)**

Examines the foundations of business ethics, the role of private and public organizations in society, and the challenges of decision making and leadership in an environment of globalization, sustainability, and change.

**Prereq:** EMBA 507, EMBA 508, ~~and~~ EMBA 509, EMBA 511, EMBA 512, and EMBA 514

**Coreq:** ~~EMBA 511, 512 and 514~~ EMBA 521, EMBA 523, EMBA 524, and EMBA 525

15. Change the curricular requirement of **Finance** (B.S.Bus.) [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

Required course work includes the university requirements (see regulation J-3), the college requirements, and the following:

Acct 315 Corporate Accounting and Reporting I (3 cr)

Bus 302 Intermediate Financial Management (3 cr)

Bus 407 Financial Institutions (3 cr)

Bus 409 Problems in Financial Management (3 cr)

~~Econ 343 Money and Banking (may be used to fulfill college core econ requirements) (3 cr)~~

Upper-Division economics courses (3 cr)

Finance electives, select two of the following (6 cr):

Bus 408 Security Analysis (3 cr)

Bus 463 Portfolio Management (3 cr)

Bus 464 Derivatives and Financial Engineering (3 cr)

Bus 481 International Finance (3 cr)

Supporting electives, select two of the following (6 cr):

Acct 385 Cost and Management Accounting (3 cr)

Acct 414 Corporate Accounting and Reporting II (3 cr)

Acct 415 Advanced Financial Accounting and Reporting (3 cr)

Acct 430 Accounting for Public Sector Entities (3 cr)

Acct 483 Fundamentals of Federal Taxation (3 cr)

~~Acct 486 Accounting for Management Decision Making and Control (3 cr)~~

Bus 362 Real Property Appraisal or Bus 364 Insurance (3 cr)

Bus 408, 463, or 481 (if not chosen above) (3 cr)

Bus 414 Entrepreneurship (3 cr)

Bus 415 New Venture Creation (3 cr)

Bus 421 Marketing Research and Analysis (3 cr)

Bus 427 Services Marketing (3 cr)

Econ 343 Money and Banking (3 cr)

Econ 352 Intermediate Microeconomic Analysis (3 cr)

Econ 353 Quantitative Economics and Forecasting (3 cr)

Econ 407 Public Finance or Econ 408 State and Local Govt Finance (3 cr)

Econ 453 Econometrics (3 cr)

Stat 401 Statistical Analysis (3 cr)

Two of the following may be used if not used to satisfy the above Finance elective:

Bus 408 Security Analysis (3 cr)

Bus 463 Portfolio Management (3 cr)

Bus 464 Derivatives and Financial Engineering (3 cr)

Bus 481 International Finance (3 cr)

Electives to total 128 cr for the degree

16. Change the curricular requirement of **Management and Human Resources** (B.S.Bus.) [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

Required course work includes the university requirements (see regulation J-3), the college requirements, and:

Bus 412 Human Resource Management (3 cr)

Bus 413 Leadership and Organizational Behavior (3cr)

Bus 418 Organization Design and Changes (3 cr)

And one of the following emphases:

**A. Management Emphasis**

~~Bus 414 Entrepreneurship (3 cr)~~

P/OM Elective: select one of the following courses (3 cr):

Bus 378 Project Management (3 cr)

Bus 456 Quality Management (3 cr)

Bus 470 Purchasing and Materials Management (3 cr)

Bus 472 Operations Planning and Scheduling (3 cr)

Marketing Elective: select one of the following courses (3 cr):



- Bus 324 Buyer Behavior (3 cr)
- Bus 420 Promotional Strategy (3 cr)
- Bus 422 Personal Selling and Sales Force Management (3 cr)
- Bus 425 Retail Distribution Management (3 cr)
- Bus 426 Marketing Channels Management (3 cr)
- Bus 427 Services Marketing (3 cr)

Finance Elective: select one of the following courses (3 cr):

- Bus 302 Intermediate Financial Management (3 cr)
- Bus 362 Real Property Appraisal (3 cr)
- Bus 364 Insurance (3 cr)
- Bus 407 Financial Institutions (3 cr)
- Bus 481 International Finance (3 cr)

One additional course selected from those not taken in the three groups above (3 cr)

Entrepreneurship Elective: select one of the following courses (3 cr):

- Bus 414 Entrepreneurship (3 cr)
- Bus 415 New Venture Creation (3 cr)
- Bus 495 Product and Process Development and Commercialization (3 cr)

Supporting Elective: select one of the following courses (3 cr):

- Anth 462 Human Issues in International Development (3 cr)
- Comm 233 Interpersonal Communication (3 cr)
- Comm 235 Organizational Communication (3 cr)
- Comm 331 Conflict Management (3 cr)
- Comm 335 Intercultural Communication (3 cr)
- Comm 432 Gender and Communication (3 cr)
- Comm 433 Organizational Communication Theory and Research (3 cr)
- Comm 491 Communication and Aging (3 cr)
- Psyc 320 Introduction to Social Psychology (3 cr)
- Soc 301 Introduction to Diversity and Stratification (3 cr)
- Soc 427 Race and Ethnic Relations (3 cr)

Quantitative Elective: select a total of three credits from the following courses (3 cr):

- Math 330 Linear Algebra (3 cr)
- Math 451 Probability Theory (3 cr)
- Stat 401 Statistical Analysis (3 cr)
- Stat 422 Sample Survey Methods (3 cr)
- Stat 423 Beginning SAS Programming (1 cr)
- Stat 424 Intermediate SAS Programming (1 cr)
- Stat 425 Topics in SAS Programming (1 cr)
- Stat 433 Econometrics (3 cr)\*
- Stat 514 Nonparametric Statistics (3 cr)

Electives to total 128 cr for the degree

\*Note: Stat 433/Econ 453 Econometrics does not satisfy the Upper Division Economics requirement.

...

17. Change the curricular requirement of **Marketing** (B.S.Bus.) [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

Required course work includes the university requirements (see regulation J-3), the college requirements, and:

- Bus 324 Buyer Behavior (3 cr)
- Bus 421 Marketing Research and Analysis (3 cr)
- Bus 428 Marketing Management (3 cr)

One of the following communication courses (3 cr):

- Comm 233 Interpersonal Communication (3 cr)
- Comm 235 Organizational Communication (3 cr)
- Comm 331 Conflict Management (3 cr)
- Comm 332 Communication and the Small Group (3 cr)

Tier 1 Marketing Electives: ~~three~~ nine credits of the following courses (9 cr):

- Bus 420 Promotional Strategy (3 cr)
- Bus 422 Personal Selling and Sales Force Management (3 cr)
- Bus 423 Internet Marketing (3 cr)
- Bus 424 Pricing Strategy and Tactics (3 cr)
- Bus 425 Retail Distribution Management (3 cr)
- Bus 426 Marketing Channels Management (3 cr)
- Bus 427 Services Marketing (3 cr)

Bus 429 Vandal Solutions (1-6 cr, max 6)

Bus 482 International Marketing (3 cr)

Bus 495 Product and Process Development and Commercialization (3 cr)

Tier 2 Business Elective : one upper division (300-400 level) CBE, statistics, or mathematics courses, (excluding Bus 301, 311, 321, 350, 370.) (3 cr)

Quantitative Research Elective: select a total of three credits from the following courses (3 cr)\*:

- Math 160 Survey of Calculus or Math 170 Analytic Geometry and Calculus I (4 cr)
- Math 330 Linear Algebra (3 cr)
- Math 451 Probability Theory (3 cr)
- Stat 401 Statistical Analysis (3 cr)
- Stat 422 Sample Survey Methods (3 cr)

Stat 423 Beginning SAS Programming (1 cr)  
Stat 424 Intermediate SAS Programming (1 cr)  
Stat 425 Topics in SAS Programming (1 cr)  
Stat 433 Econometrics (3 cr)\*\*  
Stat 514 Nonparametric Statistics (3 cr)

[Other research methods class as approved by your advisor and the marketing area](#)

Electives to total 128 cr for the degree

[\\*\\*Note: Courses that are used to satisfy the CBE General Core Mathematics requirement may not be used to fulfill the Research Elective.](#)

[\\*\\*Note: Stat 433/Econ 453 Econometrics does not satisfy the Upper Division Economics requirement if used to satisfy the Research Elective.](#)

18. Change the curricular requirement of **Production/Operations Management (B.S.Bus.) [Effective: Summer 2009]**

Required course work includes the university requirements (see regulation J-3), the college requirements, and:

Bus 378 Project Management (3 cr)  
Bus 439 Systems and Simulation (3 cr)  
Bus 456 Quality Management (3 cr)  
Bus 470 Supply Chain Management (3 cr)  
Bus 472 Operations Planning and Scheduling (3 cr)  
Three courses selected from the following (9 cr):  
Acct 275 Accounting Information Systems (3 cr)  
[Acct 385 Cost and Management Accounting \(3 cr\)](#)  
~~[Acct 486 Accounting for Management Decision Making and Control \(3 cr\)](#)~~  
Acct 492 Auditing and Controls (3 cr)  
Bus 355 Systems Analysis and Design (3 cr)  
Bus 398 Internship (must be taken for 3 cr to satisfy this requirement)  
Bus 412 Human Resource Management (3 cr)  
Bus 413 Leadership and Organizational Behavior (3 cr)  
Bus 418 Organization Design and Changes (3 cr)  
Bus 441 Labor Relations (3 cr)  
Bus 453 Database Design (3 cr)  
EnvS 428 Pollution Prevention (3 cr)  
[Stat 401 Statistical Analysis \(3 cr\)](#)  
[Stat 446 Six Sigma Innovation \(3 cr\)](#)  
[Any one business, culture, economics or language class that includes a significant international experience component \(3 cr\)](#)

Electives to total 128 cr for the degree

**College of Business and Economics**

1. Change the curricular requirement of **CBE General Core Requirements (B.S.Bus.) [Effective: Summer 2009]**

**A. CBE GENERAL CORE REQUIREMENTS:**

Communication:

Comm 101 Fundamentals of Public Speaking (2 cr)  
Engl 207 Persuasive Writing or Engl 208 Personal and Exploratory Writing or Engl 209 Inquiry-Based Writing or  
Engl 313 Business Writing or Engl 317 Technical Writing (3 cr)

Mathematics:

~~[At least two courses in mathematics numbered 130 or higher including at least one course in calculus \(7-8 cr\)](#)~~

Stat 251 Statistical Methods or Stat 301 Probability and Statistics (3 cr)

[At least two courses from the following list \(6-8 cr\)](#)

[Math 130 Finite Mathematics or Math 143 Pre-calculus Algebra and Analytic Geometry \(3 cr\)](#)

[Math 160 Survey of Calculus or Math 170 Analytic Geometry and Calculus I \(4 cr\)](#)

[Math 175 Analytic Geometry and Calculus II \(4 cr\)](#)

[Math 176 Discrete Mathematics \(3 cr\)](#)

[Math 326 Linear Optimization \(3 cr\)](#)

[Math 330 Linear Algebra \(3 cr\)](#)

[Stat 401 Statistical Analysis \(3 cr\)](#)

[Stat 422 Sample Survey Methods \(3 cr\)](#)

[Stat 433 Econometrics \(3 cr\)\\*](#)

[Stat 451 Probability Theory \(3 cr\)](#)

[\\*Note: If Stat 433/Econ 453 Econometrics is used to fulfill this requirement, it cannot be used to satisfy the Upper-Division Economics requirement.](#)

Social Sciences:

Econ 272\* Foundations of Econ Analysis or Econ 201, 202 Principles of Econ (4-6 cr)

Humanities:

- Phil 103 Ethics (3 cr)
- Literature elective (3 cr)

Other courses:

~~Acct 205 Fundamentals of Accounting~~ or Acct 201-202 Intro to Financial Acct and Managerial Accounting (4-6 cr)

Bus 100 The Business Profession (1 cr)

BLaw 265 Legal Environment of Business (3 cr)

**Bus 339 Spreadsheet Modeling (1 cr)**

Select one Environmental Related Course from the following (3 cr):

- AgEc 451 Land and Natural Resource Economics (3 cr)
  - CSS 383 Resource Economics for Environmental Policymaking (3 cr)
  - CORS 207 Integrated Science: Sustainable Forestry (3 cr)
  - Econ 385 Environmental Economics (3 cr)\*\*\*
  - EnvS 101 Introduction to Environmental Science (3 cr)
  - EnvS 225 (s) International Environmental Issues Seminar (3 cr)
  - EnvS 428 Pollution Prevention (3 cr)
  - EnvS 479 Introduction to Environmental Regulations (3 cr)
  - EnvS 482 Natural Resource Policy and Law (3 cr)
  - For 221 Ecology (3 cr)
  - For 235 Society and Natural Resources (3 cr)
  - For 383 Economics for Natural Resource Managers (3 cr)
  - For 462 Watershed Science and Management (3 cr)
  - Geol 361 Geology and the Environment (3 cr)
  - Hist 424 American Environmental History (3 cr)
  - Phil 452 Environmental Philosophy (3 cr)
  - PolS 364 Politics of the Environment (3 cr)
- Nonbusiness electives (5-10 cr)

\* Students selecting Econ 272 must take one additional UI core course in humanities or social science.

\*\* To be chosen from courses that will satisfy regulation J-3.

\*\*\*Note: Econ 385 Environmental Economics does not satisfy the Upper Division Economics requirement.

**B. CBE COMMON PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS:**

- Acct 310 Accounting for Business Decisions I (2 cr)
- ~~Acct 311 Accounting for Business Decisions II (2 cr)~~
- Bus 340 Team Building and Group Dynamics (2 cr)
- Bus 341 Business Systems (4 cr)
- Bus 342 Product and Process Planning (3 cr)
- Bus 343 Planning and Decision-Making in Organizations (2 cr)
- Bus 344 Managing the Firm's Resources (3 cr)
- Bus 345 Business Operating Decisions (3 cr)
- Bus 490 Strategic Management (3 cr)
- Econ 340 Managerial Economics (2 cr)
- Upper-division economics electives (3 cr)

**C. REQUIREMENTS IN MAJOR (major-specific required credits).**

**D. ELECTIVES. Chosen in consultation with the student's advisor.**

**Environmental Science**

1. Add the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**EnvS 596 Advanced Environmental Science (3 cr)**

Interdisciplinary capstone graduate course for the PhD in Environmental Science exploring the scholarship of integration with respect to current environmental issues related to global change. The course will explore topics relevant to current student research and help them improve communication and problem-solving skills across disciplines. (Fall, alt/yrs)

**Prereq:** Admission to candidacy upon completion of preliminary examination or instructor permission

2. Change the curricular requirement of **Environmental Science (B.S.Env.S.)** [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

Required course work includes the university requirements (see regulation J-3), the general requirements for the B.S. degree, and:

Biol 115 Cells and the Evolution of Life (4 cr)  
[CE 326 Hydrologic Measurement Techniques \(1 cr\)](#)  
 Chem 111 Principles of Chemistry I (students in social science option may substitute Chem 101) (4 cr)  
 Comm 101 Fundamentals of Public Speaking or 3-4 cr in foreign language courses (2-4 cr)  
 EnvS 101 Introduction to Environmental Science (3 cr)  
 EnvS 102 Field Activities in Environmental Sciences (1 cr)  
 EnvS 225 International Environmental Issues Seminar (3 cr)  
 EnvS 400 Seminar (1 cr)  
 EnvS 497 Senior Research and Thesis (3 cr)  
 Phil 452 Environmental Philosophy (3 cr)  
 Stat 251 Statistical Methods (3 cr)  
 Advisor-directed breadth electives, incl at least one course from the first four areas (24 cr):

Ecology

Biol 314 Ecology and Population Biology (4 cr)  
 For 221 Ecology (3 cr)

[Geog 310 Biogeography \(3 cr\)](#)

MMBB 425 Microbial Ecology (3 cr)  
 REM 221 Ecology (3 cr)

Natural Resource Economics and Sociology

AgEc 451 Lands and Natural Resource Economics (3 cr)  
 Anth 220 Peoples of the World (3 cr)  
 CSS 383 Resource Economics for Environmental Policymaking (3 cr)  
 Econ 385 Environmental Economics (3 cr)  
 For 235 Society and Natural Resources (3 cr)

Management

ChE 470 or EnvS 445 Hazardous Waste Management (3 cr)  
 CSS 470 Interdisciplinary Natural Resource Planning (3 cr)  
 CSS 486 Public Involvement in Natural Resource Mgt (3 cr)  
 For 484 Forest Policy and Administration (2 cr)  
 Geog 420 Land, Resources, and Environment (3 cr)  
 Geog 427 Spatial Multicriteria Analysis and Optimization (3 cr)  
 Geog 444 Environmental Assessment (4 cr)

History, Philosophy, and Political Science

[AgEc 477 Law, Ethics, and the Environment \(3 cr\)](#)  
 CSS 489 Personalities and Philosophies in Conservation (2 cr)  
 Hist 424 American Environmental History (3 cr)  
 Phil 351 Philosophy of Science (3 cr)  
 Phil 417 Philosophy of Biology (3 cr)  
 PolS 364 Politics of the Environment (3 cr)

Technical

Biol 213 Principles of Biological Structure and Function (4 cr)  
 Chem 253 Quantitative Analysis (5 cr)  
 Chem 275 Carbon Compounds or Chem 277 and 372 Organic Chemistry (3 cr)  
 Chem 302 Principles of Physical Chem or Chem 305-306 Physical Chem (3 cr)  
 Chem 303 Principles of Physical Chem Lab (1 cr)  
 Chem 418 Environmental Chemistry (3 cr)  
 EnvS 428 Pollution Prevention (3 cr)  
 EnvS 429 Environmental Audit (3 cr)  
 EnvS 479 Introduction to Environmental Regulation (3 cr)  
 EnvS 498 Internship (1-3 cr)  
 For 472 Remote Sensing of Environment (3-4 cr)  
 Geog 301 Meteorology or Geog 401 Climatology (3 cr)  
 Geog 385 GIS Primer (3 cr)  
[Geog 450 Global Environmental Change \(3 cr\)](#)  
 Geol 309 Ground Water Hydrology (3 cr)  
 Geol 361 Geology and the Environment (3 cr)  
 Math 175 Analytic Geometry and Calculus II (4 cr)  
 Math 275 Analytic Geometry and Calculus III (3 cr)  
 MMBB 380 Introductory Biochemistry (4 cr)  
 Phys 111 General Physics I or 211 Engr Physics I (4 cr)  
 Phys 112 General Physics II or 212 Engr Physics II (4 cr)  
 Soil 205 The Soil Ecosystem (3 cr)

And one of the following options:

**A. Biological Science Option**

This option is suitable for students wishing to pursue technically oriented careers in environmental professions such as natural resource management, bioremediation, and environmental impact analysis.

Chem 112 Principles of Chemistry II (5 cr)  
 Engl 317 Technical Writing (3 cr)  
 Geog 100 Physical Geography or Geol 101 Physical Geology (4 cr)  
 Math 170 Analytic Geometry and Calculus I or 160 Survey of Calculus (4 cr)  
 MMBB 250 General Microbiology (3 cr)  
 Advisor-approved depth electives – include all the courses from at least two of the following areas (20 cr):

#### Plant Protection

- Ent 322 General and Applied Entomology or 491 Principles of Insect Pest Mgt (3 cr)
- PISc 338 Weed Control (3 cr)
- PISc 415 Plant Pathology (3 cr)
- Soil 446 Soil Fertility (1-3 cr, max 3)

#### Animal Ecology

- WLF 314 Wildlife Ecology I (3 cr)
- WLF 315 Wildlife Ecology I Laboratory (1 cr)
- WLF 316 Wildlife Ecology II (4 cr)
- WLF 448 Fish and Wildlife Population Ecol or 440 Conservation Biol (3-4 cr)

#### Aquatic Ecology

- Take 3 of the 4 courses listed below:
  - Ent 472 Aquatic Entomology (3 cr)
  - Fish 314 Fish Ecology (3 cr)
  - Fish 415 Limnology (4 cr)
  - Fish 430 Riparian Ecology and Management (3 cr)

#### Forest and Range Systems

- Take 4 of the 7 courses listed below:
  - For 330 Forest Ecosystem Processes (2 cr)
  - For 423 Forest Community Ecology (1 cr)
  - For 426 Wildland Fire Ecology and Management (3 cr)
  - For 429 Landscape Ecology (3 cr)
  - REM 357 Rangeland and Riparian Habitat Assessment (3 cr)
  - REM 440 Wildland Restoration Ecology (3 cr)
  - REM 459 Rangeland Ecology (2 cr)

#### Soils

- Soil 437 Soil Biology (3 cr)
- Soil 438 Pesticides in the Environment (3 cr)
- Soil 446 Soil Fertility (1-3 cr, max 3)

#### Water

- Take at least 4 of the 6 courses listed below:
  - ~~BAE 351 Hydrology (3 cr)~~
  - ~~BAE 450 Environmental Hydrology (3 cr)~~
  - EnvS 446 Drinking Water and Human Health (3 cr)
  - For 462 Watershed Management (3 cr)
  - Geol 309 Ground Water Hydrology (3 cr)
  - Geol 410 Techniques of Ground Water Study (3 cr)
  - Geol 464 The Geochemistry of Natural Waters (3 cr)

#### Environmental Regulation

- Geog 420 Land, Resources, and Environment (3 cr)
- Geog 444 Environmental Assessment or CSS/For/ForP/REM 470 Interdisciplinary Natural Resource Planning (3-4 cr)

#### Decision Making Tools

- For 472 Remote Sensing of Environment (3-4 cr)
- Geog 385 GIS Primer (3 cr)
- LArc 495 Computer-Aided Regional Landscape Planning (3 cr)

#### Environmental Chemistry

- Chem 418 Environmental Chemistry (3 cr)
- Ent 438 Pesticides in the Environment (3 cr)
- FST 409 Principles of Environmental Toxicology (3 cr)

Electives to total 128 credits for the degree

### B. Physical Science Option

This option is suitable for students wishing to pursue technical careers in environmental professions such as air, soil, and water pollution abatement, hazardous waste management, waste minimization, and ecological restoration.

- Chem 112 Principles of Chemistry II (5 cr)
- Engl 317 Technical Writing (3 cr)
- Geog 100 Physical Geography ~~or Geol 101 Physical Geology~~ (4 cr)
- ~~Geol 101 Physical Geology (4 cr)~~
- Math 170 Analytic Geometry and Calculus I or 160 Survey of Calculus (4 cr)
- ~~Phys 111 General Physics I (4 cr)~~

Advisor-approved depth electives – meet requirements of at least two of the following areas (20 cr):

#### Water

- Take at least 4 of the 6 courses listed below:
  - ~~BAE 351 or CE 321 Hydrology (3 cr)~~
  - ~~BAE 450 Environmental Hydrology (3 cr)~~
  - EnvS 446 Drinking Water and Human Health (3 cr)
  - For 462 Watershed Management (3 cr)
  - Geol 309 Ground Water Hydrology (3 cr)
  - Geol 410 Techniques of Ground Water Study (3 cr)
  - Geol 464 The Geochemistry of Natural Waters (3 cr)

#### Chemistry

- Chem 418 Environmental Chemistry (3 cr)
- Chem 454 Instrumental Analysis (4 cr)
- FST 409 Principles of Environmental Toxicology (3 cr)

- MMBB 380 Introductory Biochemistry (4 cr)
  - Hazardous Waste
    - ChE 470 or EnvS 445 Hazardous Waste Management or BAE 433 Bioremediation or Met 406 Treatment Technology for Recycled Waste (3 cr)
    - ChE 480 Engineering Risk Assessment for Hazardous Waste Evaluations (3 cr)
    - FST 409 Principles of Environmental Toxicology (3 cr)
  - Geology
    - Geol 335 Geomorphology (3 cr)
    - ~~Geol 360 Geologic Hazards (3 cr)~~
    - Geol 361 Geology and the Environment (3 cr)
    - Geol 423 Principles of Geochemistry (3 cr)
    - Geol 464 The Geochemistry of Natural Waters (3 cr)
  - Statistics
    - GeoE 428 Geostatistics (3 cr)
    - Stat 401 Statistical Analysis (3 cr)
    - Stat 422 Sample Survey Methods (3 cr)
  - Mathematics
    - Math 175 Analytic Geometry and Calculus II (4 cr)
    - Math 275 Analytic Geometry and Calculus III (3 cr)
    - Math 310 Ordinary Differential Equations (3 cr)
    - Math 330 Linear Algebra (3 cr)
  - Soils
    - Soil 415 Soil Physics (3 cr)
    - Soil 422 Environmental Soil Chemistry (3 cr)
    - Soil 454 Soil Development and Classification (3 cr)
  - Economics and Management
    - Econ 385 Environmental Economics (3 cr)
    - For 472 Remote Sensing of Environment (3-4 cr)
    - Geog 385 GIS Primer (3 cr) or LArc 395 GIS in Land Planning (3 cr)
    - Geog 444 Environmental Assessment or CSS 470 Interdisciplinary Natural Resource Planning (3-4 cr)
- Electives to total 128 credits for the degree

### C. Social Science Option

This option is suitable for students wishing to pursue careers in environmental professions such as environmental regulation, land use planning, environmental administration, and as a pre-law program for environmental law.

- Engl 309 Advanced Prose Writing or JAMM 428 Environmental Journalism (3 cr)
  - Engl 316 Environmental Writing or Engl 317 Technical Writing (3 cr)
  - Geog 100 Physical Geography (4 cr)
  - Geol 101 Physical Geology (4 cr)
  - Math 137 Algebra with Applications or 143 Pre-calculus Algebra and Analytic Geom (3 cr)
  - PolS 235 Political Research Methods and Approaches or Hist 290 The Historian's Craft or Phil 201 Critical Thinking (3 cr)
- Advisor-approved depth electives chosen from the following, incl five courses from one of the following areas:
- Conservation Heritage
    - Anth 422 Plateau Indians (3 cr)
    - CSS 489 Personalities and Philosophies in Conservation (2 cr)
    - Engl 473 Literature of the American West (3 cr)
    - Engl 484 American Indian Literature (3 cr)
    - Geog 364 Idaho and the Pacific Northwest (3 cr)
    - Geog 420 Land, Resources, and Environment (3 cr)
    - Hist 424 American Environmental History (3 cr)
    - Hist 428 History of the American West (3 cr)
    - LArc 480 The Emerging Landscape (3 cr)
  - Law
    - EnvS 479 Introduction to Environmental Regulations (3 cr)
    - Geog 420 Land, Resources, and Environment (3 cr)
    - Law 937 Natural Resources Law and Legal History (3 cr)
    - Law 947 Environmental Law I (3 cr)
    - Law 948 Public Land Law (3 cr)
    - Phil 470 Philosophy of Law (3 cr)
    - Phil 571 Ecological Jurisprudence (3 cr)
    - PolS 364 Politics of the Environment (3 cr)
    - PolS 467 Constitutional Law (3 cr)
    - PolS 468 Civil Liberties (3 cr)
  - Policy and Planning
    - Comm 331 Conflict Management (3 cr)
    - CSS 383 Resource Economics for Environmental Policymaking (3 cr)
    - CSS 385 Conservation Management and Planning I (3 cr)
    - CSS 387 Environmental Communication Skills (3 cr)
    - CSS 494 Public Relations for Natural Resources Professionals (3 cr)
    - Econ 385 Environmental Economics (3 cr)
    - For 484 Forest Policy and Administration (2 cr)
    - Geog 444 Environmental Assessment (4 cr)
    - PolS 364 Politics of the Environment (3 cr)
    - PolS 451 Public Administration (3 cr)

PolS 454 Public Organization Theory (3 cr)  
 PolS 462 Natural Resource Policy (3 cr)  
 Psyc 416 Industrial/Organizational Psychology (3 cr)

Green Building and Community Design

Arch 151 Introduction to the Built Environment (2 cr)

Arch 266 Materials and Methods (3 cr)

Arch 463 Environmental Control Systems (4 cr)

Arch 464 Environmental Control Systems (4 cr)

Geog 400 Seminar (3 cr)

Geog 450 Global Environmental Change (3 cr)

LArc 380 Water in the Urban Context (2 cr)

LArc 480 The Emerging Landscape (3 cr)

Electives to total 128 credits for the degree

**Family and Consumer Science**

1. Change the credits and description of the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**FCS ID411 Global Nutrition (2-3 cr) WSU FSHN 411**

The history of food, hunger, and the global nature of food systems. Food & culture, environmental impact of food decisions, agricultural production, world populations relative to food supply, hunger, biotechnology, safety of our food supply, sustainability, effects of urbanization, and problems of under- and over-nutrition will be examined.~~The history of food and hunger, and the global nature of our food systems focusing on the impact of our food decisions on the environment, agricultural production, world populations relative to food supply, hunger, biotechnology, and safety of our food supply. Compressed video course.~~ (Spring only)

**Food Science**

1. Drop the following courses [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**FST ID&WS433 Agricultural Processing Systems (3 cr) WSU AgTM and FSHN 433**

See ASM 433.

**FST WS434 Agricultural Processing Laboratory (1 cr) WSU AgTM and FSHN 434**

**FST ID&WS-J408/J518 Seminar in Food Science (1 cr) WSU FSHN 408**

Critical analysis of contemporary topics in food science. Organization and communication of scientific information. Resume preparation and job interviewing skills. Additional projects/assignments required for graduate credit.

**FST WS572 Fundamentals of Oncology (3 cr) WSU P/T 572**

Thorough overview of cancer biology encompassing basic cellular and molecular mechanisms of carcinogenesis and tumor progression, treatment and prevention. (Alt/yr)

**FST WS597 Pharmacology and Toxicology Seminar (1 cr, max 4) WSU P/T 597**

Graded P/F.

2. Change the following subject prefix [**Effective:** Summer 2008]

Change the subject prefix **FST** to **FS**

3. Add the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**FS WS-J482/WS-J582 Food Process Engineering Design (3 cr) WSU FSHN 582**

Same as BAE J482/J582. Fundamentals for design of food processing systems; food properties; thermal and physical processes.

**Prereq:** FS 433

4. Change the number of following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**FS ~~WS513~~ ~~WS512~~ Food Proteins and Enzymes (2 cr) (FST 513) WSU FSHN 512**

Chemistry/biochemistry of proteins/enzymes applied to food research and industry; protein functionality/enzyme technology application to food industry.

5. Change the cooperative status, description and number of following courses [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**FS ~~ID&WS-J414~~ ~~J406~~ / ~~ID&WS-J514~~ ~~J506~~ Evaluation of Dairy Products I (1 cr) (FST 414/514) WSU FSHN 406/506**

Identifying defects in dairy products and relating these defects to their probable cause; remedies. Credit not granted for both ~~FST 414~~ ~~406~~ and ~~514~~ ~~506~~. (Spring only)

**FS ~~ID&WS-J415~~ ~~J407~~ / ~~ID&WS-J515~~ ~~J507~~ Evaluation of Dairy Products II (1 cr) (FST 415/515) WSU FSHN 407/507**

Identifying defects in dairy products and intense training for Collegiate Dairy Products Evaluation Competition. Credit not granted for both FST 415 and 515. (Fall only)  
**Prereq:** FS [444-406](#) or [544-506](#)

6. Change the description of following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**FS ID&WS113 Introduction of Vines and Wines (3 cr) WSU FSHN 113**

The importance of viticulture (grape growing) including world wine regions and enology (winemaking).

7. Change the description and prerequisites of following courses [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**FS ID&WS303 Food Processing (3 cr) WSU FSHN 303**

Specialized techniques, concepts and practices of food processing and marketing. Field trip reqd. Recommended preparation: MMBB 250, Chem 275 and 276.

**Prereq:** FS 110 and 220

**FS ID&WS466 Wine Microbiology and Processing Lab (1 cr) WSU FSHN 466**

Hands-on winemaking: application of chemical microbiological methods for wine analysis. Field trip required.

**Prereq or Coreq:** FS 465 or 565

**FS ID&WS583 Advances in Cereal Science and Technology (2 cr) WSU FSHN 583**

Chemistry and functionality of cereal grains as related to their processing and product quality

**Prereq:** 3 credits Food Chemistry, Biochem or Organic Chem.

8. Change the co-requisites of following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**FS ID&WS461 Food Chemistry Laboratory (1 cr) WSU FSHN 461**

Experiments related to properties, reactions, and interactions of chemical components of foods.

**Coreq:** FS 460

9. Change the description and title of following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**FS ID&WS110 Introduction to Food Science (3 cr) WSU FSHN 110**

Introduction to chemistry, microbiology, and processing of food and food products; concepts of food preservation, packaging and marketing of foods; food additives and regulations; world food problems. Field trip may be required.

10. Change the curricular requirements of **Food Science** (Minor) [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

FST 110 Food Science (3 cr)

FST 220 Food Safety and Quality (3 cr)

FST 303 Food Processing (3 cr)

FST 408 Seminar in Food Science (1 cr)

FST 416, 417 Food Microbiology and Lab (5 cr)

Additional courses in food science (FST) (4-5 cr)

## **History**

1. Change the cross-list status of the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**Hist J443/J543 The Medieval State: Europe in the High and Late Middle Ages (3 cr)**

Hist 443 same as ReIS 443. Analysis of how the vitality of particular medieval princes, of the commercial revolution, and of such movements as development of common law was harnessed in the evolution of medieval government from feudalism to the modern state.

## **Journalism and Mass Media**

1. Change the description and prerequisites of the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**JAMM 466 Advertising Campaign Strategy (3 cr)**

Advanced advertising strategies in creative approaches and media usage; current ad campaigns and development of a complete advertising campaign for a client. Recommended Preparation: JAMM 364, and Art 121.

**Prereq:** JAMM [265](#), JAMM 361 and JAMM 364

2. Change the description of the following courses [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**JAMM 445 History of Mass Media (3 cr)**

This course develops core historical understanding of significant social, political, economic, and technological developments in the mass media. It focuses primarily on developments and trends in the United States between 1900 and the present. Topics include the media as



~~independent witnesses to human events, the role of audiences, contributions made by underrepresented groups and the importance of a free press to democracy. History of significant economic, social, cultural, and technological developments in the mass media, including contributions by underrepresented groups and the importance of a free press to democracy.~~

3. Change the credits and description of the following courses [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**JAMM 469 Advertising Competition Team (3 cr, max 6)**

~~This course provides students with an opportunity to participate in the annual National Student Advertising Competition (NSAC) sponsored by the American Advertising Federation, as well as other student competitions in advertising or integrated marketing communication. Participation in the National Student Advertising Competition (NSAC). Students form an advertising agency and produce a complete ad campaign for an actual national client. Includes attendance at the regional professional conference of the American Advertising Federation.~~

**Prereq:** Junior/Senior standing and Permission

4. Change the description, prerequisites and title of the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**JAMM 440 ~~Culture and~~ Critical Issues in Mass Media (3 cr)**

~~Examination of critical approaches to mass media, including interdisciplinary interpretations of media forms and content. Addresses how new media technologies are changing how media users acquire, distribute and use information. Analyzes media impact on American culture from a variety of critical perspectives. Examination of media impact on U.S. culture from a variety of analytical and critical perspectives. Includes study of how new media technologies and usage patterns are changing the ways in which people communicate, distribute and process information.~~

**Prereq:** JAMM 100 and JAMM 121

5. Change the curricular requirement of **Advertising** (Minor) [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

JAMM 100 Media and Society (3 cr)

JAMM 121 Media Writing (3 cr)

JAMM 265 Principles of Advertising (3 cr)

JAMM 361 Advertising Creativity (3 cr)

At least ~~two~~ three of the following (~~6-9~~ cr):

JAMM 341 Mass Media Ethics (3 cr)

JAMM 364 Advertising Media Planning (3 cr)

JAMM 444 Mass Media and Public Opinion (3 cr)

JAMM 448 Law of Mass Media (3 cr)

JAMM 465 Political Advertising (3 cr)

JAMM 468 The Advertising Agency (3 cr)

6. Change the curricular requirement of **Journalism** (Minor) [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

JAMM 100 Media and Society (3 cr)

JAMM 121 Media Writing (3 cr)

JAMM 225 Reporting (3 cr)

JAMM 341 Mass Media Ethics (3 cr)

JAMM 448 Law of Mass Media (3 cr)

Two journalism-related courses to meet specific career goals (6 cr)

7. Change the curricular requirement of **Public Relations** (Minor) [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

JAMM 100 Media and Society (3 cr)

JAMM 121 Media Writing (3 cr)

JAMM 252 Principles of Public Relations (3 cr)

JAMM 341 Mass Media Ethics (3 cr)

JAMM 448 Law of Mass Media (3 cr)

Two public relations-related courses to meet specific career goals (6 cr)

8. Change the curricular requirement of **Radio/TV/Digital Media Production** (Minor) [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

JAMM 100 Media and Society (3 cr)

JAMM 121 Media Writing (3 cr)

JAMM 270 Principles of Radio and Television (3 cr)

JAMM 275 Introduction to Video/Television & Digital Media Production (3 cr)

Two-Three radio-television or digital media courses to meet specific career goals (~~6-9~~ cr)

### Latin American Studies

1. Drop the following courses [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**LAS J410/J510 Human Rights in Latin America (3 cr)**

Basic issues and concepts of international human rights law; history of the field, its underlying conflicts, emerging doctrines, and institutional frameworks specifically in the Americas; primary focus on Latin America, but the U.S. is also studied, especially U.S. foreign policy. Additional projects/assignments required for graduate credit.

## Law

1. Add the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

### **Law 959 Critical Legal Studies (2-3 cr, max 3)**

Critical Studies focuses on deconstructing traditional hierarchies within the law and legal institutions and looks to foster change by critically analyzing the law and these institutions. This course will cover one or more of the following subjects: Feminism, Critical Race Studies, Race-Feminism, Gender/Gender Identity/Queer Studies. 3 credit course covers more areas of study.

### **Law 969 Water Law II (2 cr)**

In-depth study of topics necessary for the modern practice of water law including case studies on adjudication, ground water management and conjunctive management, as well as topics such as federal and Native American reserved water rights, transboundary water allocation, endangered aquatic species, and water quality. (Fall only)

**Prereq:** Permission of instructor

2. Change the credits, description and title of the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

### **Law 942 Water Law I (3-1 cr)**

~~This course will focus on Idaho specific law on prior appropriation, the permit system, adjudication, and conjunctive management. (Fall only) Acquisition and scope of water rights, water pollution control, and other environmental regulations, water distribution organizations, federal-state relations in water resource management.~~

## Medical Science

1. Change the following course from active to dormant status [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

### **MedS ID&WS520 Molecular and Cellular Basis of Disease (4 cr) WSU Med S 520**

Explanations of cell and tissue response to injury, mechanisms of cell injury, the inflammatory process, immunology, immunopathology, thrombosis, normal and abnormal growth, neoplasia, and clinicopathological correlation. (Spring only)

2. Add the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

### **MedS ID&WS553 Anatomy & Embryology (Musculoskeletal) (4 cr)**

The course includes anatomy and clinical lectures, gross anatomy labs and living anatomy / clinical correlation small groups. In addition, there is required work in radiology on the internet. All in-class activities rely heavily on the independent study you are expected to do in preparation for each class. There will be a quiz at the start of class each day, on that day's material Prepare for class to be an asset to your group.

3. Change the title of the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

### **MedS ID&WS590 ~~Introduction to Critical Reading and Evaluation of the Medical Literature~~ **Medical Information for Decision Making** (1 cr) WSU Med S 590**

Examines medical literature for the purpose of primary research, diagnosis, and therapeutic and preventative intervention. (Spring only)

## Music

1. Drop the following courses [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

### **MusH 202 Survey of European Music to 1600 (3 cr)**

Introduction to the musical styles of Europe, including Muslim and Jewish influences. Emphasis on the social, historical, and literary context of musical developments, along with a foundation in basic music listening skills. Not open to credit to music majors. Prior musical experience desirable but not required; previous course work in European history of literature also desirable. (Spring only)

### **MusH 207 Women and Popular Music (2 cr)**

A survey of the contributions women have made to popular music since the 1920s. Open to all students. (Fall only)

2. Add the following courses [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

### **MusA 143 Piano Class for Non-Majors (1 cr)**

Beginning piano for non-majors. (Spring only)

**MusA J366/J566 Orchestral Repertoire (1 cr, max arr)**

Meets one hour weekly to increase familiarity with standard orchestral works. Emphasizes intonation, blend, stylistic awareness, and ensemble precision. Features mock auditions and special guests. Students earning graduate credit will be held to a higher standard.

**Prereq:** Recommendation of studio instructor or Permission

**MusA 587 (s) Advanced Conducting (1 cr, max arr)**

Advanced score study, baton technique, expressive gestures for conductors. Summers only, alternating choral (even yrs) and instrumental (odd yrs). Recommended Preparation: Undergraduate conducting course.

**MusT 508 Psychology of Music (3 cr)**

The physical and psychological aspects of music involving human behavior.

**MusT 509 Foundation of Music Education (3 cr)**

A treatment of historical perspectives, philosophy- aesthetics identified with music education, and learning theories applied to music teaching/learning. Basic research and writing skills appropriate to graduate studies in music education. Offered via the Web only. (Spring, odd alt/yrs)

**MusT 510 Portfolio 1 (2 cr)**

First semester of work on the required capstone electronic portfolio. Must be taken the first semester of study. Offered via the Web only.

**MusT 511 Introduction to Research in Music Education (3 cr)**

Writing skills, materials, and procedures utilized in music research; measurement, experimental design, theories/ procedures for evaluation, statistics, computer applications, and initiation of scholarly research. Offered via the Web only. (Spring, odd alt/yrs)

**MusT 512 Contemporary Trends in Music Education (3 cr)**

Current philosophies and concepts influencing contemporary music education practices, methods, and material. Investigation into social psychology of music as applied to existing music instruction in public schools. Offered via the Web only. (Fall, odd alt/yrs)

**MusT 513 Assessment of Musical Behaviors (3 cr)**

Review of standardized music tests and an examination of methods for developing tests related to the measurement of musical behavior. Offered via the Web only. (Spring, odd alt/yrs)

**MusT 514 Multicultural Music Education (3 cr)**

Overview of historical, philosophical, cultural, and pedagogical issues in multicultural music education. Emphasis on the development of knowledge that will inform and enhance instructional practice. Offered via the Web only. (Spring, odd alt/yrs)

**MusT 515 Music for Special Learners (3 cr)**

Review of the learning styles of exceptional children and the implications for providing realistic musical activities in the classroom. Emphasis will be placed on developing musical skills with special learners. Offered via the Web only. (Fall, odd alt/yrs)

**MusT 560 Portfolio 2 (2 cr)**

Final semester of work to complete the required capstone electronic portfolio. Offered via the Web only.

**Prereq:** MusT 510

**MusT 565 Advanced Jazz Methods (1 cr)**

Advanced jazz rehearsal techniques for music teachers. (Summer only)

**MusT 568 Technology in the Music Classroom (1 cr)**

Advanced study of music technology with an emphasis on integration into the music classroom. (Summer, even yrs)

**MusT 585 Advanced Choral Methods (1 cr)**

Examination of contemporary research and pedagogy with an emphasis on developing appropriate instructional strategies for use with adolescent students in choral and general music classrooms. (Summer, odd yrs)

**MusT 586 Advanced Instrumental Methods (1 cr)**

Overview of current practice in learning and teaching music with emphasis on the development of practical strategies for implementation within the instrumental music classroom. (Summer, odd yrs)

**MusT 588 Kodaly Certification (1 cr, max arr)**

Level I courses (pedagogy and solfège) focus specifically on pedagogy for pre-K through grade 2, including singing, movement, hand signs and solfège, and the development of music reading and writing skills. Planning and delivery of instruction as well as curriculum development for early grade music instruction are included. (Summer, even yrs)

3. Change the description of the following courses [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**MusA J380/J580 (s) Opera/Musical Theatre Studio (1-3 cr, max arr)**

Analysis, rehearsal, and performance of operatic and musical theatre literature. In order to be considered for a production, a student must have a 3.0 GPA. A mid-term overall GPA of 2.75 is required to continue involvement in a production.

**Prereq:** Audition and Permission

4. Change the co-requisites of the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**MusT 465 Jazz Band Rehearsal Techniques (1 cr)**

Methods, materials, and literature for jazz bands in public schools. (Fall only)

**Coreq:** MusT 466 and MusT 467; and MusA 323 or MusA 365

5. Change the co-requisites and prerequisites of the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**MusT 486 Orchestral Literature and Rehearsal Techniques (1 cr, max arr)**

Music, materials and rehearsal techniques for string ensembles in public schools. (Spring only)

**Prereq or Coreq:** MusT 251, MusT 383, and MusT 387

**Coreq:** MusT 386 or Permission

6. Change the description, title and prerequisites of the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**MusA J145 /J245 (s) Piano Class for Music Majors/Minors(1 cr)**

May not be taken for audit. Four-semester beginning piano sequence for music majors and minors. Two lec-labs a wk. (Fall only)

**Prereq** for MusA 145: Permission–Major or minor in the School of Music or Permission

**Prereq** for MusA 245: "C" or better in MusA 146

7. Change the curricular requirement of **Music: Instrumental Performance (B.Mus.)** [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

Required course work includes the university requirements (see regulation J-3) and the specific requirements in one of the two sections below. It is strongly recommended and in some cases required that instrumentalists elect pedagogy courses appropriate to their major fields.

**A. KEYBOARD**

MusA 115 Studio Instruction (2 cr)

MusA 134 Studio Instruction (9 cr)

MusA 246 Piano Class (1 cr)

MusA 315 Accompanying (4 cr)

MusA 334 Studio Instruction (12 cr)

MusA 365 Chamber Ensemble (2 cr)

MusA 387 Conducting I (2 cr)

MusA 455 Keyboard Performance Practices (1 cr)

MusA 490 Half Recital (0 cr)

MusA 491 Recital (0 cr)

MusC 139-140, 239-240 Aural Skills (6 cr)

MusC 141-142, 241-242 Theory of Music (10 cr)

MusC 331 Counterpoint (3 cr)

MusC 442 Musical Analysis (2 cr)

MusH 111 Introduction to Music Literature (3 cr)

MusH 321, 322, 323 Music in Western Civilization (9 cr)

MusH 454 Keyboard Repertoire I (2 cr)

MusH 455 Keyboard Repertoire II (2 cr)

MusT 436 Pedagogy and Materials: Keyboard I (2 cr)

MusT 437 Pedagogy and Materials: Keyboard II (2 cr)

MusX 101 Orientation for Music Majors (0 cr)

MusX 140 Convocation (seven semesters) (0 cr)

MusH elective at the 400-level (3 cr)

Major ensemble (two different semesters chosen from MusA 116/316 Concert Choir - Vandaleers, 117/317 University Chorus, 119/319

Marching Band, 121/321 Concert Band, 122/322 Orchestra, or 320 Wind Ensemble) (2 cr)

Music electives to complete 84 cr in music (5 cr)

Electives to total 128 cr for the degree

Note: In order to graduate, piano students must pass a Keyboard Scale and Arpeggio Proficiency Exam. This exam is to be completed either at the senior recital audition or at a piano jury during the student's final year in school.

**B. ORCHESTRAL INSTRUMENTS OR GUITAR**

MusA 115 Studio Instruction (2 cr)

MusA 134 Studio Instruction (9 cr)

MusA 145-146, 245-246 Piano Class (4 cr)

MusA 334 Studio Instruction (12 cr)

MusA 387 Conducting I (2 cr)

MusA 490 Half Recital (0 cr)

MusA 491 Recital (0 cr)

MusC 139-140, 239-240 Aural Skills (6 cr)

MusC 141-142, 241-242 Theory of Music (10 cr)

MusC 331 Counterpoint (3 cr)

MusC 442 Musical Analysis (2 cr)

MusH 111 Introduction to Music Literature (3 cr)

MusH 321, 322, 323 Music in Western Civilization (9 cr)  
MusH 450 Orchestral Literature or MusH 451 Repertoire (2 cr)  
MusX 101 Orientation for Music Majors (0 cr)  
MusX 140 Convocation (seven semesters) (0 cr)  
MusH elective at the 400-level (3 cr)  
Major ensemble (eight different semesters chosen from MusA 121/321 Concert Band, 122/322 Orchestra, 125/325 Symphonic Band or 320 Wind Ensemble.) (4 cr in four different semesters reqd for guitar majors, who may also choose from MusA 116/316 Concert Choir - Vandaleers, 117/317 University Chorus, 119/319 Marching Band) (8 cr)  
Chamber music (two different semesters chosen from MusA 323 Jazz Ensemble, 365 Chamber Ensemble, [MusA 366 Orchestral Repertoire \(maximum of one semester\)](#)) (4 cr in four different semesters of MusA 365: Guitar Ensemble, reqd for guitar majors) (2 cr)  
Music electives to complete 84 cr in music (5-7 cr)  
Electives to total 128 cr for the degree

Students may also complete an optional Emphasis in Jazz Performance by completing the following course work (15 cr):

MusA 210 Jazz Improvisation (2 cr)  
MusC 329 Theoretical Basis of Jazz (2 cr)  
MusH 410 Studies in Jazz History (3 cr)  
Electives in ensembles, combos, or applied study (8 cr)

Note: MusT 435, Pedagogy and Materials: Guitar (2 cr) and MusH 451 Repertoire: Guitar (2 cr) are required of guitar majors. All other orchestral instrument majors are required to take MusH 450 Orchestral Literature. Saxophone majors may take MusH 410 History of Jazz in place of MusH 450.

#### 8. Change the curricular requirement of **Music: Composition** (B.Mus.) [Effective: Summer 2009]

Required course work includes the university requirements (see regulation J-3) and:

MusA 114 Studio Instruction (if major performing medium is other than piano, piano is suggested for the minor area) (2 cr)  
MusA 115 Studio Instruction (2 cr)  
MusA 124 Studio Instruction (6 cr)  
MusA 145-146, 245-246 Piano Class (4 cr)  
MusA 324 Studio Instruction (4 cr)  
MusA 387 Conducting I (2 cr)  
MusC 139-140, 239-240 Aural Skills (6 cr)  
MusC 141-142, 241-242 Theory of Music (10 cr)  
MusC 260 Introduction to Composition (1 cr)  
MusC 325 Composition (4 cr)  
MusC 328 Instrumental and Choral Arranging (3 cr)  
MusC 331 Counterpoint (3 cr)  
MusC 425 Advanced Composition (4 cr)  
MusC 426 Electronic Music (2 cr)  
MusC 442 Musical Analysis (2 cr)  
MusC 490 Senior Recital (0 cr)  
MusH 111 Introduction to Music Literature (3 cr)  
MusH 321, 322, 323 Music in Western Civilization (9 cr)  
MusX 101 Orientation for Music Majors (0 cr)  
MusX 140 Convocation (seven semesters) (0 cr)  
MusH elective at the 400-level (3 cr)  
Major ensemble (eight different semesters chosen from MusA 116/316 Concert Choir - Vandaleers, 117/317 University Chorus, 119/319 Marching Band, 121/321 Concert Band, 122/322 Orchestra, 125/325 Symphonic Band or 320 Wind Ensemble) (8 cr)  
Chamber music (two different semesters chosen from MusA 118/318 Jazz Choir, 323 Jazz Ensemble, 365 Chamber Ensemble, [MusA 366 Orchestral Repertoire \(maximum of one semester\)](#)) (one semester of MusA 315, Accompanying, is reqd of students whose major applied medium is keyboard) (2 cr)  
Music electives to complete 84 cr in music (4 cr)  
Electives to total 128 cr for the degree

Students may also complete an optional Emphasis in Jazz Composition/Arranging by completing the following course work (15 cr):

MusA 210 Jazz Improvisation (2 cr)  
MusC 204 Special Topics: Jazz Arranging (2 cr)  
MusC 329 Theoretical Basis of Jazz (2 cr)  
MusH 410 Studies in Jazz History (3 cr)  
Electives in composition, arranging, ensembles, or combos (6 cr)

Note: In order to graduate, piano students must pass a Keyboard Scale and Arpeggio Proficiency Exam. This exam is to be completed either at the senior recital audition or at a piano jury during the student's final year in school.

#### 9. Change the curricular requirement of **Music Education: Instrumental** (B.Mus.) [Effective: Summer 2009]

NOTE: For registration in upper-division courses in education, students must have been admitted to the teacher education program and maintain a GPA of 2.75. For admission criteria, refer to "Admission to the Teacher Education Program" in the College of Education section of Part 4.

Required course work includes the university requirements (see regulation J-3) and:

Comm 101 Fundamentals of Public Speaking (2 cr)  
 ED 201 Diverse Learners in Schools and Social/Cultural Contexts (3 cr)  
 ED 301 Principles of Learning and Development in Education (3 cr)  
 ED 302 Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment Strategies (3 cr)  
 EDCI 463 Literacy Methods for Content Learning (3 cr)  
 MusA 115 Studio Instruction (2 cr)  
 MusA 124 Studio Instruction (6 cr)  
 MusA 145-146, 245-246 Piano Class (4 cr)  
 MusA 387, 487 Conducting I, II (4 cr)  
 MusA 324 Studio Instruction (6 cr)  
 MusA 490 Half Recital (0 cr)  
 MusC 139-140, 239-240 Aural Skills (6 cr)  
 MusC 141-142, 241-242 Theory of Music (10 cr)  
 MusC 328 Instrumental and Choral Arranging (3 cr)  
 MusH 111 Introduction to Music Literature (3 cr)  
 MusH 321, 322, 323 Music in Western Civilization (9 cr)  
 MusT 251, 253, 254, 255, 352 Instrumental Techniques (5 cr)  
 MusT 382 Elementary School Music Methods for Music Majors (3 cr)  
 MusT 383 Principles of Music Teaching (3 cr)  
 MusT 386 Instrumental Music in the Secondary School (2 cr)  
 MusT 432 Practicum: Music Teaching (14 cr)  
 MusT 445 Proseminar in Music Teaching (2 cr)  
 MusT 465 Jazz Band Rehearsal Techniques (1 cr)  
 MusT 466 Marching Band Techniques (1 cr)  
 MusT 467 Band Literature and Rehearsal Techniques (1 cr)  
 MusT 486 Orchestral Literature and Rehearsal Techniques (1 cr)  
 MusX 101 Orientation for Music Majors (0 cr)  
 MusX 140 Convocation (seven semesters) (0 cr)  
 Psyc 101 Introduction to Psychology (3 cr)  
 Major ensembles (six different semesters) (6 cr)\*  
 Other ensembles (two different semesters chosen from MusA 119/319 Marching Band, 121/321 Concert Band, 122/322 Orchestra, 125/325 Symphonic Band or 320 Wind Ensemble, 323 Jazz Ensemble, 365 Chamber Ensemble, [MusA 366 Orchestral Repertoire \(maximum of one semester\)](#)) (students whose major applied medium is keyboard must select MusA 315 Accompanying to satisfy this requirement) (2 cr)  
 Electives to total 128 cr for the degree

Students may also complete an optional Emphasis in Jazz Education by completing the following course work (15 cr):

MusA 210 Jazz Improvisation (2 cr)  
 MusC 204 Special Topics: Jazz Arranging (2 cr)  
 MusC 329 Theoretical Basis of Jazz (2 cr)  
 MusH 410 Studies in Jazz History (3 cr)  
 MusT 465 Jazz Band Rehearsal Techniques (1 cr)  
 Electives in ensembles, combos, or applied study (5 cr)

Note: In order to graduate, piano students must pass a Keyboard Scale and Arpeggio Proficiency Exam. This exam is to be completed either at the senior recital audition or at a piano jury during the student's final year in school.

\* The major ensemble requirement must be completed in six different semesters; **wind and percussion majors** must register for three different semesters of MusA 119/319 Marching Band and three different semesters of MusA 121/321 Concert Band, 125/325 Symphonic Band, or 320 Wind Ensemble. **Wind and percussion majors** may, by audition, substitute two semesters of MusA 122/322 Orchestra for MusA 121/321 Concert Band, 125/325 Symphonic Band or 320 Wind Ensemble. **String majors** must register for six different semesters of MusA 122/322 Orchestra and one semester of MusA 119/319 Marching Band. **Keyboard and guitar majors** must enroll in one semester of MusA 119/319 Marching Band. [Keyboard and guitar majors may substitute one semester of MusA 323 Jazz Band or MusA 365 Jazz Combo, a prerequisite for MusT 465, for one semester of major ensemble.](#) They may enroll in large vocal ensembles to satisfy the remaining major ensemble requirements. **Wind, percussion, keyboard, and string majors** must have a total of four semesters of major ensemble participation (as defined above) at UI.

10. Change the curricular requirement of **Music Education: Vocal-Instrumental (B.Mus.) [Effective: Summer 2009]**

NOTE: For registration in upper-division courses in education, students must have been admitted to the teacher education program and maintain a GPA of 2.75. For admission criteria, refer to "Admission to the Teacher Education Program" in the College of Education section of part four of this catalog.

Required course work includes the university requirements (see regulation J-3) and:

Comm 101 Fundamentals of Public Speaking (2 cr)  
 ED 201 Diverse Learners in Schools and Social/Cultural Contexts (3 cr)  
 ED 301 Principles of Learning and Development in Education (3 cr)  
 ED 302 Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment Strategies (3 cr)  
 EDCI 463 Literacy Methods for Content Learning (3 cr)  
 MusA 114 Studio Instruction (voice) (3 cr)  
 MusA 115 Studio Instruction (2 cr)  
 MusA 124 Studio Instruction (instrumental) (6 cr)  
 MusA 145-146, 245-246 Piano Class (4 cr)  
 MusA 147 Voice Class (1 cr)

MusA 324 Studio Instruction (6 cr)  
 MusA 387, 487 Conducting I, II (4 cr)  
 MusA 490 Half Recital (0 cr)  
 MusC 139-140, 239-240 Aural Skills (6 cr)  
 MusC 141-142, 241-242 Theory of Music (10 cr)  
 MusC 328 Instrumental and Choral Arranging (3 cr)  
 MusH 111 Introduction to Music Literature (3 cr)  
 MusH 321, 322, 323 Music in Western Civilization (9 cr)  
 MusT 251, 253, 254, 255, 352 Instrumental Techniques (5 cr)  
 MusT 382 Elementary School Music Methods for Music Majors (3 cr)  
 MusT 383 Principles of Music Teaching (3 cr)  
 MusT 385 Choral Music in the Secondary School (2 cr)  
 MusT 386 Instrumental Music in the Secondary School (2 cr)  
 MusT 432 Practicum: Music Teaching (14 cr)  
 MusT 445 Proseminar in Music Teaching (2 cr)  
 MusT 465 Jazz Band Rehearsal Techniques (1 cr)  
 MusT 466 Marching Band Techniques (1 cr)  
 MusT 467 Band Literature and Rehearsal Techniques (1 cr)  
 MusT 485 Choral Ensemble Rehearsal Techniques (1 cr)  
 MusT 486 Orchestral Literature and Rehearsal Techniques (1 cr)  
 MusX 101 Orientation for Music Majors (0 cr)  
 MusX 140 Convocation (seven semesters) (0 cr)  
 Psyc 101 Introduction to Psychology (3 cr)  
 Major ensembles (six different semesters)\* (6 cr)  
 Major ensembles (two different semesters chosen from MusA 116/317 Concert Choir - Vandaleers, 117/ 317 University Chorus) (2 cr)  
 Other ensembles (two different semesters chosen from MusA 119/319 Marching Band, 121/321 Concert Band, 122/322 Orchestra, 125/325 Symphonic Band, or 320 Wind Ensemble, 323 Jazz Ensemble, 365 Chamber Ensemble, [MusA 366 Orchestral Repertoire \(maximum of one semester\)](#)) (students whose major applied medium is keyboard must select MusA 315 Accompanying to satisfy this requirement) (2 cr)  
 Electives to total 128 cr for the degree

Note: In order to graduate, piano students must pass a piano scale and arpeggio proficiency exam. This exam is to be completed either at the senior recital audition or at a piano jury during the student's final year in school.

\* The major ensemble requirement must be completed in six different semesters; **wind and percussion majors** must register for three different semesters of MusA 119/319 Marching Band and three different semesters of MusA 121/321 Concert Band, or 320 Wind Ensemble. **Wind and percussion majors** may, by audition, substitute two semesters of MusA 122/322 Orchestra for MusA 121/321 Concert Band, 125/325 Symphonic Band, or 320 Wind Ensemble. **String majors** must register for six different semesters of MusA 122/322 Orchestra and one semester of MusA 119/319 Marching Band. **Keyboard and guitar majors** must enroll in one semester of MusA 119/319 Marching Band. [Keyboard and guitar majors may substitute one semester of MusA 323 Jazz Band or MusA 365 Jazz Combo, a prerequisite for MusT 465, for one semester of major ensemble.](#) They may enroll in large vocal ensembles to satisfy the remaining major ensemble requirements. **Wind, percussion, and string majors** must have a total of four semesters of major ensemble participation (as defined above) at UI.

#### 11. Change the curricular requirement of **Musical Theatre** (B.F.A.) [Effective: Summer 2009]

Required course work includes the university requirements (see regulation J-3) and:

MusA 115 Studio Instruction (2 cr)  
 MusA 124 Studio Instruction (6 cr)  
 MusA 145 Piano Class (1 cr)  
 MusA 146 Piano Class (1 cr)  
 MusA 324 Studio Instruction (8 cr)  
 MusA 380 Opera/Musical Theatre Studio (in ~~six~~four different semesters) (~~6~~4 cr)  
 MusA 491 Recital (0 cr)  
 MusC 139 Aural Skills I (2 cr)  
 MusC 140 Aural Skills II (2 cr)  
 MusC 141 Theory of Music I (2 cr)  
 MusC 142 Theory of Music II (2 cr)  
 MusH 111 Introduction to Music Literature or MusH 101 Survey of Music (3 cr)  
 MusH 330 History of Music Theatre (3 cr)  
 MusX 101 Orientation for Music Majors (0 cr)  
 MusX 283 Diction for Singers (1 cr)  
[TheF 101 Introduction to the Theatre \(3 cr\)](#)  
[TheF 103 Theatre Technology I or TheF 104 Theatre Technology II \(4 cr\)](#)  
 TheF 105 Basics of Performance (3 cr)  
 TheF 106 Basics of Performance (3 cr)  
 TheF 207 Theatrical Make-up (3 cr)  
 TheF 305 Intermediate Acting (3 cr)  
 TheF 306 Intermediate Acting (3 cr)  
[TheF 390 Theatre Practice \(in four different semesters; at least 2 semesters in production and 2 semesters in performance\) \(4 cr\)](#)  
[TheF 417 Movement for the Actor \(4 cr over 4 semesters\)](#)  
 TheF 418 Voice for the Stage (1 cr)  
 TheF 425 BFA Acting Studio (12 cr)  
[TheF 444 The Business of Acting \(2 cr\)](#)

~~TheF 468 Theatre History I (3 cr)~~

Dance Electives (~~4-6~~ cr over ~~4-6~~ semesters) to be chosen from ~~Ballet I/II, Jazz I/II, Modern I/II, Beginning Tap, Country-Western, Ballroom, Swing, Hip-Hop and African~~ **Dan 105, 216, and 416 in consultation with advisor\***

Major ensemble (four different semesters chosen from MusA 116/316 Concert Choir - Vandaleers, 117/317 University Chorus) (4 cr)

**\*Note: Transfer students must have a minimum of 2 semesters of dance at the University of Idaho**

12. Change the curricular requirement of **Music (Minor) [Effective: Summer 2009]**

Note: Ensemble participation is recommended to meet the music electives requirement.

MusA 114 Studio Instruction (4 cr)

MusA 145-146 Piano Class (2 cr)

MusC 139-140 Aural Skills I-II (4 cr)

MusC 141-142 Theory of Music I-II (4 cr)

MusH 101 Survey of Music or MusH 111 Introduction to Music Literature (3 cr)

~~MusX 140 Convocation (2 semesters) (0 cr)~~

Select two courses ~~from MusH 321, 322, 323 Music in Western Civilization~~ (6 cr):

~~MusH 321 Music in Western Civilization I (3 cr)~~

~~MusH 322 Music in Western Civilization II (3 cr)~~

~~MusH 323 Music in Western Civilization III (3 cr)~~

~~MusH 330 History of Music Theatre (3 cr)~~

~~MusX 140 Convocation (2 semesters) (0 cr)~~

Music electives (4 cr)

**Natural Resources**

1. Add the following course **[Effective: Spring 2009]**

**NR 100 Technology for Exploring Nature (1 cr)**

Dual credit course introducing students to modern geospatial tools, such as GIS, GPS, and remote sensing, commonly used in natural resource science, mapping, and management. A classroom and a field lab will complement the hands-on and web-based learning modules. Recommended preparation: basic computer literacy. (Spring only)

**Philosophy**

1. Add the following courses **[Effective: Summer 2009]**

**Phil WS280 Philosophy and Religion of Islam (3 cr) WSU Phil 280**

Same as RelS 280.

**Phil WS314 Philosophies and Religions of India (3 cr) WSU Phil 314**

Same as RelS 314.

**Prereq:** One course in philosophy

**Phil WS316 Philosophies and Religions of China and Japan (3 cr) WSU Phil 315**

Same as RelS 315.

**Prereq:** One course in philosophy

**Phil 367 (s) Global Justice (3 cr, max arr)**

Same as Soc 367. Topical study of issues of justice in the global context.

**Phil ID&WS-J409/ID&WS-J509 Advanced Logic (3 cr) WSU Phil 401/501**

First-order predicate logic plus some metatheory, applications and/or extensions. Additional work required for graduate credit.

**Prereq:** Phil 202

**Phil WS-J413/WS-J513 Seminar in Philosophy of Religion (3 cr) WSU Phil 407/507**

Phil 413 same as RelS 407.

2. Reactivate the following dormant course **[Effective: Summer 2009]**

**Phil 450 Ethics in Science (3 cr)**

An investigation of social and ethical issues in scientific research and the place of ethics in a scientific worldview.

**Prereq:** Phil 103, Phil 201, Phil 202, or Phil 240; or Permission

3. Change the description of the following course **[Effective: Summer 2009]**

**Phil 361 (s) Professional Ethics (3 cr, max 6)**



May be used as core credit in J-3-d. Study of ethical issues and problems arising in professions. Each section focuses on a specific area of professional ethics including, but not limited to, agricultural ethics, bioethics, business ethics, and engineering ethics. ~~bioethics; business ethics; engineering ethics; environmental and natural resource ethics; human service provider ethics; media ethics; ethics in public affairs.~~

**Prereq:** Phil 103

4. Change the cooperative status and description of the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**Phil ID&WS520 Seminar in Ethical Theory (3 cr) WSU Phil 520**

The major issues, views, and figures of ethical theory from ancient Greece to the present.

### **Plant, Soil and Entomological Sciences**

1. Add the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**PISc 100 Survey of Plant and Soil Sciences (3 cr)**

This course is designed to introduce students to a scientific examination of the soil and plant relationships that affect the production and propagation of field crops and landscape plants. Topics include soils, irrigation, crop and weed identification, diseases, insects and plant growth regulators. (Spring only)

2. Change the curricular requirement of **Arboriculture & Urban Forestry (Minor)** [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

CSS 387 Environmental Communication Skills or CSS 494 Natural Resources Communications (3 cr)

For 408 Urban Forestry (2 cr)

LArc 288 Plant Materials or For 320 Dendrology (3 cr)

PISc 464 Landscape Maintenance (3 cr)

PISc 470 Arboriculture (3 cr)

A plant physiology course (3 cr)

In addition students must select a minimum of six credits from one of the following courses (6 cr):

For 468 Forest and Plant Pathology (2 cr)

For 469 Introduction to Forest Insects (2 cr)

PISc 201 Principles of Horticulture (3 cr)

PISc 401 Plant Growth and Development or other plant physiology course (3 cr)

Soil 205 The Soil Ecosystem (3 cr)

Soil 206 The Soil Ecosystem Lab (1 cr)

Soil 438 Pesticides in the Environment (3 cr)

Minimum of 20 credits are required to complete this minor

### **Religious Studies**

1. Add the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**RelS WS280 Philosophy and Religion of Islam (3 cr) WSU Phil 280**

See Phil 280.

**RelS WS314 Philosophies and Religions of India (3 cr) WSU Phil 314**

See Phil 314.

**RelS WS315 Philosophies and Religions of China and Japan (3 cr) WSU Phil 315**

See Phil 316.

**RelS WS407 Seminar in Philosophy of Religion (3 cr) WSU Phil 407**

See Phil 413.

**RelS 443 The Medieval State: Europe in the High and Late Middle Ages (3 cr)**

See Hist 443.

2. Change the curricular requirement of **Religious Studies (Minor)** [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

Courses in religious traditions chosen from the following (at least 3 cr in Asian, ~~and~~ Pacific, and Indigenous Religious Traditions and at least 3 cr in Western Religious Traditions) (9-12 cr):

**Asian, ~~and~~ Pacific, and Indigenous Religious Traditions**

Anth 329 North American Indians (3 cr)

Anth 422 Plateau Indians (3 cr)

Hist 180 Introduction to East Asian History (3 cr)

Hist 485 Chinese Social and Cultural History (3 cr)

Phil 307 Buddhism (3 cr)

~~Phil 308 Confucianism and Taoism (3 cr)~~

ReIS 204/404 Special Topics related to this category

~~ReIS 314 Philosophies and Religions of India (3 cr)~~

~~ReIS 315 Philosophies and Religions of China and Japan (3 cr)~~

#### **Western Religious Traditions**

Hist 442 The Medieval Church (3 cr)

~~Hist 443 or ReIS 443 The Medieval State: Europe in the High and Late Middle Ages (3 cr)~~

Hist 447 The Renaissance (3 cr)

Hist 448 The Reformation (3 cr)

Phil 302 Biblical Judaism: Texts and Thought (3 cr)

Phil 303 Early Christianity: Texts and Thought (3 cr)

ReIS 204/404 Special Topics related to this category

~~ReIS 280 Philosophy and Religion of Islam (3 cr)~~

Courses in approaches to religious studies and religion and culture chosen from least 3 cr in Religion and Culture (9 cr):

#### **Approaches to Religious Studies**

Anth 327 Belief Systems (3 cr)

CORE 116 Core Discovery: The Sacred Journey: Religions of the World or CORE 166 Core Discovery: The Sacred Journey: Religions of the World (3-4cr)

Engl 375 The Bible as Literature (3 cr)

ReIS 204 or ReIS 404 Special Topics related to this category

~~ReIS 407 Seminar in Philosophy of Religion (3 cr)~~

Soc 422 Religion, Culture & Society (3 cr)

Soc 414 Development of Social Theory (3 cr)

#### **Religion and Culture**

~~Anth 329 North American Indians (3 cr)~~

~~Anth 422 Plateau Indians (3 cr)~~

Art 100 World Art and Culture (3 cr)

Art 208 Italian Renaissance Art and Culture (3 cr)

FLEN 210 Introduction to Classical Mythology (3 cr)

FLEN 441 Ancient Greek Civilization (3 cr)

FLEN 442 Civilization of Ancient Rome (3 cr)

Hist 101-102 History of Civilization (6 cr)

Hist 457 History of the Middle East (3 cr)

Phil 240 Belief and Reality (3 cr)

Phil 320 History of Ancient and Medieval Philosophy (3 cr)

Phil 321 History of Modern Philosophy (3 cr)

ReIS 133 Religion and Family (2 cr)

ReIS 204/404 Special Topics related to this category

To complete this minor, students must complete a minimum of 21 credits

Foreign languages appropriate to the minor are strongly recommended. For example, Japanese or Chinese is recommended for concentration in Asian and Pacific traditions, and Greek or Latin for those focusing on Western traditions.

### **Sociology, Anthropology and Justice Studies**

1. Add the following course [**Effective:** Summer 2009]

**Soc 367 (s) Global Justice (3 cr, max arr)**

See Phil 367.

\*\*\*\*\*

### **FOR THE FACULTY'S INFORMATION**

#### **Correction to General Curriculum Report 249:**

#### **Changes to Cooperative Courses Approved Since Last General Curriculum Report:**

(ID = taught only at UI; WS = taught only at WSU, LC = taught only at LCSC; ID&WS = can be taught at both UI & WSU; ID&LC = can be taught at both UI & LCSC)

#### **Other Informational Changes:**

1. Change the curricular requirements of **Accountancy** (M.Acct.) [Effective: Summer 2009]

The Master of Accountancy degree requires 30 semester credits beyond the bachelor's degree, and is designed to meet the 150-credit requirement for taking the CPA examination in Idaho. Completion of this degree qualifies students to enter the public accounting profession in auditing, tax, or other positions ultimately requiring a CPA license.

Candidates must fulfill the requirements of the College of Graduate Studies and the Department of Accounting. See the College of Graduate Studies section of Part 4 for the general requirements applicable to the M.S. degree.

Students seeking the M.Acct. degree will develop a degree plan in consultation with their advisors, complete at least 30 credits of course work, and successfully complete a comprehensive written examination.

If a student has earned a BS in Accounting (or equivalent), the Required courses include Acct 561, 570, 590, and 592, plus one course chosen from Acct 515, 530, 584, 585, 586, 598, 599. In addition students must have taken at least one US tax class, ~~and~~ at least one cost/managerial accounting class and at least one Business Law class at the upper-division undergraduate level or at the graduate level. An additional 15 credits are chosen from approved options. Those electing the thesis option include 6 credits of Acct 500 in the additional 15 credits.

If a student has not earned a BS in Business (or equivalent), in addition to the above mentioned courses, the student must take or have taken at least 24 credits of business, economics, statistics, and business law courses at the undergraduate level or at the graduate level. These courses must include at least two business disciplines (e.g. management, marketing, and finance).